Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

September 28, 2023

Monthly Regular Meeting
Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of the August 24, 2023 Regular Meeting

Call to Order: Mr. Rutledge called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm in the
Library's Community Meeting Room,

Attendance: Library Trustees Casey Milano, Becky Miller, Sara Repella, Diane
Ruff, Dick Rutledge; Library Director, Tom Dillie; Fiscal Officer Heather Husted:
guest, incoming Library Director Brenda Griffth.

Adjustments to the Agenda: Mr. Dillie indicated there is perhaps o heed for
addifional resolutions in new business.

Public Participation: none

Ms. Repella moved to Approve the minutes of the July 27 Regular Board
Meeting. Ms. Milano seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Ongoing Business

Dolly Parton Imagination Library of Ohio Update: Mr. Dillie reported that local
registrations for the program remain steady. The new state budget includes
support for the Imagination Library which will continue to cover half of each
child's registration cost.

Fiscai Officer's Report

Ms. Miller moved to Accept the monthly financial reports for July, 2023, and the
Fiscal Officer's Monthly Report as presented. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion
carried unanimously. [the monthly financial reports and Fiscal Officer's Report
are included in the Board Packet]

Current Revenue

PLF Distribution: The August PLF distribution is $60,989 which is 3% more than the
$59.211 received in August last year. This month's state PLF receipts are 1.8%
below the December, 2022 estimate.

2023 General Revenue Net Operating Position

July Revenue = $81,168 Total Annual Revenue =% 514,390
July Expenses = $56,149 Total Annual Expenses = $ 428,353
Difference $25,019 $ 86,037

MPL Board Minutes 08-24-2023-draft



General Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

2023 Approprigtion® Current 2023 Expenses As Percentage
$914,401 $ 428,353 46%

*Includes $100,000 transfer out to Capital

New Business

Winter Holiday Closing: The library takes December 24 and 25 and December 31
and January 1 as holidays. This year those days are two successive Sundays and
Mondays; since the library is closed on Sundays, the holiday closing for
December 24 and 31 gets pushed forward to Monday, which in turn pushes the
December 25 and January 1 holiday closing to Tuesday. Mr. Dillie suggested
that for this set of winter holidays, the Christmas closed days remain Monday
and Tuesday, December 25 and 26, and for the benefit of staff Saturday
December 23 also be made a closed day this year. He dlso recommends that
Saturday December 30 be made ¢ holiday to substitute for moving the New
Years Day closing forward to Tuesday, January 2. Staff will have the same
number of paid holidays all within one pay period, plus one extra closed day.

Ms. Milano moved to Approve Resolution 23-08-01 to adjust the holiday
calendar this year and make Saturday, December 30 a paid holiday to
substitute for Tuesday, January 2; the library will be open as usuail on January 2.
Saturday December 23 will be a closed day, but not a paid holiday. Ms. Ruff
seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Deputy Fiscal Officer. Mr. Dilie has dlso served as Deputy Fiscal Officer. Ms.
Criffith has said she will take that role as well, Mr. Dillie pointed out that Brenda
knows how to do things that a Fiscal Officer would do, and if needed can be
more useful in the role that he would have been. Whitaker-Myers will arrange to
transfer the bond to the new Director for the remainder of the bond’s term.

Approve Resolution 23-08-02; fo appoint Brenda Griffith Deputy Fiscal Officer
effective September 4, 2023 through the January, 2024 Organization Meeting.

Ms. Miller moved that the Board enter Executive Session at 4:45 pm to consider
the appointment, employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion, demotion, or
compensation of a library employee. Ms. Ruff seconded.

Roll Cali: Mr. Bartley _absent_, Dr. Beard _absent_, Ms. Milano _aye_, Ms. Miller
aye , Ms, Repella _aye_, Ms. Ruff _aye_, Mr. Rutledge aye__.

MPL Board Minutes 08-24-2023—draft 2



At 7:10 pm Ms, Milano moved that the Board return to regular session,  Ms.
Repella seconded.

Library Management: the Trustees discussed generally how to organize library
management to best meet the needs of the community. It was agreed that o
layer of the management between the Director and the staff seemed
unhecessary and redundant given the small size of the staff and the fact that
everyone works in one location. Mr. Dillie confirmed that staff in both
departments were quite capable of handling daily operations on their own
initiative, including youth programming and class visits, while relying on the
Director to help sort out problems, and work ouf larger operations and planning
issues with input from staff. Trustees agreed that this transition between
Directors would be a good time to also straighten out the management
structure of the library, allowing Ms. Griffith to have a clean slate to work with.,

Ms. Ruff move to Approve Resolution 23-08-03 to eliminate the Youth Services
Manager and Adult Services Manager positions from the library. Ms, Miller
seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Disposition of Redundant $taff. because the Youth Services Manger position was
eliminated by Board Resolution in support of restructuring library management,
Kathy Heller is left without a role at the library. In recognition of her tenure at the
library the Board wanted to provide some severance package. After discussion
it was determined that the efficient means of providing another month's worth
of health insurance would be to place Mrs Heller on paid administrative leave,
continuing her wages and insurance for a set period.

Ms. Miller moved to Approve Resolution 23-08-04: to place Kathy Heller on paid
administrative leave through September 30 when her employment with the
library will terminate. During the administrative leave the library will continue to
pay her for 40 hours a week of work at her current wage, and will continue to
provide health insurance and paid leave accrual. She will not report to work at
the library and will have no job-related duties except to provide information
about library operations if requested to do so by library staff. Ms. Ruff seconded.
Motion carried unanimously.

Transition between Directors: Mr. Dillie has filed his paperwork with OPERS with a
last of day of work as September 30. Ms. Griffith will start work as Library Director
on September 4. Mr. Dillie will be available to work as needed in September to
assist with the transition, provide any necessary information, help with training
the new Library Associate who starts work September 5, etc. It seemed a good
idea to clarify what his employment status is during the transition period.

Mr. Rutledge moved to approve Resolution 23-08-04 to employ Mr. Dillie to work
as Temporary Librarian as requested by Ms, Griffith between from September 5

MPL Board Minutes 08-24-2023--draft 3



through September 30 at the rate of $25.00 an hour. His employment with the
library will then officially terminate on September 30, with payout for unused
vacation leave and the permitted portion of unused sick leave included with
the paycheck issued October 5. Ms. Milano seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

Direct Deposit: while using Paychex, the previous payroll service, the library was
able offer employees the option to split their direct deposit between multiple
accounts. UAN doesn't provide that service. So, the Employee Handbook
needs a slight amendment.

Ms. Ruff moved to Approve Resolution 23-08-05 to amend Section 283 of the
Employee Handbook as presented (the struck-through text will be deleted]. Ms
Repella seconded. Moftion carried unanimously.

For secumty financial, and administrative reasons, effective 03/31/2014, the Minerva Public Library

reqmres that all employees use electromc dlrect dep051t Aﬂ—eﬁaﬁ}eyee*may—eheese—m&lt—fp}e—éepesﬁw

depe&'tts:

Approve Hiring of Library Associate I: the library has hired two employees as
part-time Library Associate |. Tabatha Peterson started on August 8, and Dianne
Ferrell will start on September 5.

Ms. Milano moved to Approve Resolution 23-08-07: to accept the hiring of
Tabatha Peterson and Dianne Ferrell as pari-time Library Associate | at an hourly
rate of $10.47. Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Correspondence
None

Director’s Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,
which are included in the packet.

July Library Statistics: in-house circulation was 13,438, 23.8% above that of last
July. As has been frue all year, renewals made up more of the in-house circ
than initial checkouts, usually between 55%-60% of the total. Total circulation
was 20,205, 26.1% above July last year. Door count was 3,490, 8.2% above that
of last July.

MPL Board Minutes 08-24-2023--draft 4



Acknowledge Gifts—July

Unrestricted individual Contfributions to the General Fund

$ 30.20
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 30.20
In-kind Gifts
Anonymous 12 hardcover; 14 trade

paperbacks; 20 DVDs

Ms. Milano moved to Adjourn the meeting af 7:30 pm. Ms. Miller seconded.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on September 28, 2023 at 6:30 pm
in the Community Meeting Room.

Board President Date

MPL Board Minutes 08-24-2023~craft



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
September 2023 Regular Meeting
September 28, 6:30 pm in the Library Board Room

Altendance:

Trustee: Roger Bartley
Trustee: Jennifer Beard
Trustee: Casey Milano
Trustee: Rebecca Miller
Trustee: Sarah Repella
Trustee: Diane Ruff
Trustee: Richard Rutledge

Fiscal Officer: Heather Husted
Director: Brenda Griffith

Call to Order:
Adjustments to the Agenda:

Public Pariicipation:

Minutes: Approve minutes of the August 24, 2023 Regular Board Meeting.
Ongoing Business:

Dolly Parton Imagination Library of Ohio Update — no update

Fiscal Officer's Report:

Accepl:

!;Aeog;gl?/ financial reports for August, 2023, and the Fiscal Officer's Monthly

Current Revenue:

PLF Distribution: The August 2023 PLF distribution is $60,989 which is 3% more than
the $59.210 received in August 2022. This month’s state PLF receipts are 14%
below the December, 2022 estimate of $53,203.

MPL Board Agenda 09/28/2023 2



2023 General Revenue Net Operating Position

July Revenue = $62,893 Total Annual Revenue =% 514,390
July Expenses = $60,655 Total Annual Expenses = $ 464,883
Difference $ 2,238 $ 49,507

General Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

2023 Appropriation*® Current 2023 Expenses As Percentage
$914,401 $ 489,008 53.479%

*Includes $100,000 transfer out o Capital
New Business:

Proposal A: Library Closing: It is the policy of the Minerva Public Library to
maintain regular open hours except for when inclement weather has closed the
Minerva School System. When the Minerva School System is closed for inclement
weather, the library will also be closed. Staff scheduled to work during an
inclement weather closing day could choose to use a non-paid day, a paid
leave day (if they have paid leave available} or work their missed shift on a
different day approved by the Director. They would be required to work this day
within the current pay period or within the next full week following an inclement
weather closing or it will automatically become a non-paid day.

Preposal B: Library Closing. It is the policy of the Minerva Public Library to
maintain regular open hours except for when inclement weather has closed the
Minerva School System. When the Minerva School System is closed for inclement
weather, the library will alse be closed. Staff scheduled to work during an
inclement weather closing day would receive their scheduled pay if they are
scheduled to work the day of the closing. Employees would not be required to
make up the tfime they received compensation for the inclement weather
closing. Employees not scheduled to work will not receive any additional
compensation.

This would be a revision fo section 440 of the Employee Handbook which
currently reads as follows:

It is the policy of MPL to maintain its regular open hours whenever possible,
including days of severely inclement weather. However, in unusual
circumstances, the Director may decide to close the library. If the Director is not
availabie, a manager or desighee has the authority to close the library.
Employees scheduled to work will be paid under emergency time for their work
time missed due to an emergency closing. If the Library is open and an
employee is unable to get to work or chooses not to travel that day, they should

MPL Board Agenda 09/28/2023 3



notify a supervisor as soon as possible. The employee may use their discretionary
paid or unpaid leave fime to cover the missed work.

Accept Revised: Approve Organizational Chart September 2023 (attached)

Accept Updated: Asset Listing from inventory review performed by the Fiscal
Officer and retiring director Mr. Dilie. {attached)

Approve request fo update the security alarm system: Quote included to 214
Century Alarm to bring the old alarm system current. The quote is total is
$4,717.50 (see attached)

Correspondence

Conference call with Don Winland, Infrastructure and Security Specialist from the
State Library of Ohio, Serving Every Ohioan. Jennifer Bates and myself met with
Don to discuss the process for moving the library’s Workflows Access which is our
check-in / out cataloging system to a new platform. Our current SEC platform
will be dissolving at the end of October. Don had simplified the login and we
moved through the demonstration process pretty quickly. Jennifer {our IT
employee) will assure that ali computers will be formatted to the new site/url by
the deadline of October 315,

Brenda contacted Evan Struble at SEO to add Minerva Public Library to the
waiting list for SEQ's assistance with creating a new Strategic Plan, We are 8 on
the wait list. We are projected to begin the process with the assistance of SEO
during the summer of 2024.

Director's Report
Accepft the Director's monthly report for August. attached

August 2023 Library Statistics: In-house circulation was 13,470, 3.6% above that of
last August. As has been frue all year, renewals made up more of the in-house
circ than initial checkouts. Total circulation was 20,075, 8.01% above August
2022. Door count was 3,773, -11.0% below that of last August 2022. There was
only one children’s event in August 2023 which accounts for the lower door
counts and in-house circulation.

Acknowledge Gifts—August

Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
$ 30.20
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 30.20

MPL Board Agenda 09/28/2023 4



In-kind Gifts
Anonymous 9 books; 48 trade paperbacks;
32 DVDs

Adjourn
The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on October 26, 2023 at 4:30 pm in
the Board Meeting Room.

MPL Board Agenda 09/28/2023



Director’s Report—September, 2023

Building and Grounds—the Bill Powell statue up, but waiting for the plaque
installation and date of the dedication. Jeff Knoch adjusted the base and the
statue fits securely, Jeff installed o bubbling sandstone arrangement at the brick
pafio area that has a pump that he will remove for winter and reinstallin the
spring. We receive his invoice for the reclamation of the patio bricks, remaoving
dead plants/shrubs and replanting replacements, and trimming the bushes and
plants around the statue area. Waiting to see what type of reception we should
plan for.

The hew cleaning service seems fo be working out well. Making some minor
adjustments. We have order automatic paper towel dispensers at $68 each for
the rest rooms and kitchen areas. The current individual paper towels are pulling
out in clumps and are being wasted. We also have ordered automatic hand
soap dispensers at $26 each as the current pump attached to the sink is leaving
stains in the sinks. | will need to hire a handman to install these items once the
arrive. Tom had left a name of a local person as a suggestion.

Having problems with the security alarm system. Tom had indicated we would
need to update the keyless entry system as well as the security system as it is
over 20 years old, He has had to use the bypass system to set the alarm recently.
We spent over 45 minutes on the 13M trying to set the alarm, checking for cpen
interior doors, and a low battery nofification on the door alarm. The system was
installed by 213t Century and our representative is Gary Weikart. He came out
and we walked through the system. There are only a few components that are
out of date and will need to be replaced to bring the system back to working
order. We also have a few doorways that need to be hardwired into the alarm
system. The quote to bring the alarm system up fo dafe and add an access
control swipe card panelis $4,717.50. This includes the first month fee for
monitoring of $37.50 which will be charged monthly moving forward.

We are behind on installing new cameras for the rest of the building. There are 9
cameras waiting to be updated and adding one additional camera to monitor
the statue area. Waiting on the quote and expect to see this amount less than
$10k. 21t Century Integrated Systems installed the original cameras and
replaced the parking lot cameras a few years earlier. They were scheduled in
2019 to complete the replacement, but with COVID everything was delayed.
The quote presented back in 2019 totaled $7,279. This would complete updating
all cameras.

08/21/2023 7D



Staffing— We are short staffing as our daily numbers are increasing. We now
have several preschool programs and most, if not all of the Elementary classes
are attending for story time and/or to check out books. We are also pleased to
have disability students now attending. We have expanded our afterschool
activities and have increased attendance of students coming over after school
as well as some parents. Students are using the fime to do their homework while
other students are using the new large screen TVs to play video games. We also
have programs such as board games, puzzles, and other activities. We are now
working on adult programming possibilities. We currently have a crochet club, a
sewing group, and a book club that meet weekly in one of our rooms.

Projects—The Puzzle Trading Program will run October 7th through the 11th,

We are beginning preparations for the Book Sale which will take place from
Saturday, October 14th through the 215, We will also be selling approximately 30
chairs that need TLC as well as miscellaneous items that we will not be using or
have not used for many years. An example is two tub style carts with bad wheels
and 3 damaged projector screens all in storage as well as other miscellaneous
items.

Meetings—Held a meeting with PC CoPilot for updating our IT service. | added a |
second computer screen to my desk, Jennifer worked with IT to update our
computer system which was several years behind on updates including our
firewall. Our service agreement also included screening software options.

Consulted with Johnson Controls along with Jennifer to assure that our fire and
sprinkler systems are up to date. Changed the listed contact name from Tom to

myself.

Met with 215t Century Alarm on updating the security alarm system as well as
requesting a quote on bringing the last 9 cameras plus 1 up to date.

Held our first Staff meeting split over two days. | will be meeting with all staff
individually over the next two weeks.

Youth— Working hard to bring back classes to story time and the library. Held
one event in August, Race Car day and had 80 in attendance.

08/21/2023 1D



Minerva Public Library

Organizational Chart September 2023

Board of Trustees
Seven Members

Director & » Fiscal Officer
Deputy Fiscal
Officer \
Library Library Library Youth Library
Associates | & I Custodian Substitutes services Associates |
Adult Services (unfilled) Librarian &Il
Youth
Services




Z 40| abeg

05'0s ooos 0oL oy LSIH Tro0T SEOVAEMNY NDSDTOH ot
000058 GOORLE o0z Bl £002/2 1180 ONILYCTS SNCIHYA NIOOOM S73HS £ - MONHL Moo 279
00'00L$ 00 kLS 020G angoy £00Z/SRS0 SIOIALIS LINTY SANS 11NGY dONGIood - Ldvo az¢
00°885% 00 bezs wz anoy ZO0ZHILZL WOTH@ROM 1TNAY SANS LINaY OOEYD - LHYD 529
059985 oreeLs 00z TR EO0ZELIS0 B1ASCT1T IONVYNI LN SNORIVA HOLINYE - 19D ¥z8
SYEBLTS SSERL'PE [ax8 Ry TOUTIETITH 3qIsina AWSLAO UFAANT OTLSY 1 HOOULNO-TULLINGNA et}
0e0s 0008 o0z sy SOOZ/LEND dNoxe SANS "HOAL Q201S 31EN00 - 113HS £-NINSL mwmw 1za
oo 0008 s onIY SO0/ 210 dnous SNILYOTS FDIFE - MOHEYN JTBHS £ -M0NHLHOCE ozg
onos 00°0§ e snpy S00Z/1ZAL0 dnous SAME HOAL FME Y0 - STIHS £ -MONL H00E 3%
ares o508 a0t annay SO0E/VELD dNoD ONILYO T 39|38 - 41FHS £ - HONHL H00a 8Le
a0'gs o00$ e anpay S0021E/10 4NOYD 0420 1INV HIMVEA T - LINEYD T sie
Ve 000t 00k 1 annay SGOTILZIVG E Y] SNOMTA RO ¥ - LANIEYD 33 alg
LE6VE LE E6BPLE 08 angoy 500271270 Eljle:Ya) ONILYOH dNIVE ANSLLYEHOSEIHAdNS IDENS 719
SRS SEBIS 0022 saloy SOUZIHEAH0 Elgte:to) ONELYOTS LS T00IS £19
00" 2085 0072098 ool oY 200ZH1/90 WHISAS SSTTIHM 9440 HLMGA 3713VLEAd BTN [11&:]
667198 65195 0ok sy $56LAL01LD TTAMELS TS LA WHOL LY Id uF0av] 85y
TS00Es 25'90ES ool SRy £E6LILO/0 INILYOTL WHOA LY Td SISV Td-HOMHL g
STECHE STEZIS oL anpy zBELILVGD 97 ONLLIIN SOITLSAray LONTYM BRXFE-T 10v L oy
0oe6es 058RS a0t oy L6 HLO/ED WIRLE LANTYA 1SIH 201 UIMVAA FWIHOUDIW-LANIED Big
ZEH00'as Z6'900'9% ot AT £6BLA0/0 15IH 301 3 INRIHZAYIY WNH0RDI eig
GO'BELE 0°SELE oot anay FEBLLO/LD NOLLOMHLENCD NOI3 18IH w201 PFOLHOUOIN-ASYE LANEYD LE
gtk 07 LbLE 001 anY 1E6LIL0/20 ALAC TWORILOTE + STONLIIN HOLISrOHd QvIHEIAC-GNYLS Qg
05'18LS OB'LELE 00'F anoy VEGHLOR20 dVHLS LTHOIW 15 2L 51 ONLITW STONLITN 1TUULNO HUEM MFF HIMAL-ONELS SIE
SEBVES S66FES o'k anpoy BELLGED POOLLYSIYE SANS HLMOA SAHS HLNOA F1EYLHOS AYSHEIACHOLTarONd 152
697807 690008 oot aAfoy E86L/L0/90 BT X 21X S HAHNSYIRL ST 10 WIHLMHATD HIMYHA ZWHLTIDI3E T ST
000s 0008 0ol sy BIELIOND 331440 11Nay TAYS LINGY V13 NMOME INOEHDI-HOYY 10D 99
S192EE SLETIS ool SN 8861/LIVR0 TPHANVH ONLGZXOZX0E SAYS HO3L TLEW d3LS £ ¥3QAYT 4318 4
PRZ2IE [Er-at] 0o'k oY 56 L0210 AT3HS HIX | £000E-51 2340 HLNOA TLIMOYIE-1INISYD AlddnNg Jid
o0sss 00858 ar'L gy clelLieger SAMS HLNOA SAHS HLNOA TV TOUY T IHO0E-BIYHD sl
oIorE 06 0r$ wt =AY E4BLEOT L SAMES HLIOA SAHS HLNOA TV TIVINS UTHOON-IvHD 28l
F g TYTITS od's Ty 2BE M0 201440 HLNOA SAUS HLACA JBE % W24 XSS YOS 1EYL %8
0LETE 0LE2V 0oL MDY 9561/ L0BD [rl:::7 SAUS HENGA GNYLS AYYNOLLOM 2
00°2FBS 0OEREE ook oY ZR6HLOE0 SANE 1INaV $AMS 1TNaV [oliEd pL-walsAs ARSI Wy patzielS zel
00'E09E 0076085 oL gy FLORILGOL FOVIOLS NIFOS HO153r0Ed IXTHA SUTva oLl
SHIVHD
0009624 0ODLES 00'g aalloy LI0ZELIPD SANT LINAY QIS SWHY HLIM DML ALNIML D3dS ol
00°089% 00°0PES oz AW LLOZELFO SAUS LINOY  $YIYHD 3AIS SSTUNIY OML ALNIML 03dS got
o00I8'ES oezsed [y} NPy \goziaLLE SAHS 1INav TNIHIVIN MIvd Ty ISIC LHYNS-OLNY 003 it
WIDIY
000558 00DS$ oL anpy ZE0ZISTS0 STOIYA NOLLNG INHIVI NGLLNE MY OIHINY £0L
Frasty TTBLYS [l iy 6861/10/20 {98 K88 o 01935 Rls¥Ea= 3l HAMYHT E YRy TI0IE8 S [
VHINYD
GUERES GI6RSE 00 enY 0ZOZAILIED SAHS HINOA AFLIDIQ 0rL(S LOHSHIMOS NONNYD 08
005258 [alipo¥iy 0oL anpay TEOEVOFD SANS LINOY SPlY HAIA I00LS NOLLIND! ag
1H0ddns
00'966° L5 00'B5+§ 00 angoy TEOTOD SNCidYA HYEWRNT HLM HYHD JSYL IATOAS 18
aobsLTs 00BEES oo SRy ZE0ZAP0 SNOIEvA SYHY HLIM MIYHI NSV NOLLINST EH
00ZEEE 00°ZEES [olig3 B LZoZIEIL L SAES HLNOA FIGYL AHOSNIS INIW 0288 LIVE3 LNOP ot
00002'1% 000018 o'l anjoy ZE0TEOEL SAES HLNOA HOLWNIINY T 110 TYWHIHL 0822 15D 1SN 05
00°980°18 0098016 ool aiy £ZOZISHHD WOOU ¥ALNOY SNGRYA FSVHOLS dNHOVE HOH SYN ADDIONAS 8t
00'ZEEELY 001311 Uerd8 SRRy EZOZIS0M SAYS LInav d OAONTT oF
00TEE'ELS 007GL°LE D0EL g EE0E/S0F0 SAYS HLNOA Od OAONTT B¢
YIANNYIS
BO'GEE'ES 00°GBE'ES o L Bl 9LOE/ML/LL SAYS LINTY WIA0HDIN TYLIDIA SINLISE SNTN] i
00088 O0'BEES 0E BNy 7HOZ(LLED SAHS HLMNOA Z avdi ge
006885 006695 00'L 3ARTY GLOZZLIB0 o1SNLUFAR HOLOI 0N DEIE NOSAS zE
008465 00’8268 ook Y B1LOZIDL/RD SANS LInay HINNYOS TYLIDK MO Od 008 DAONST -4
00'v69° 2§ 00°L48'ES 002 angoy 210275210 WOGH ¥31nod SNORYA  TEJIFX0968 SIHOLMS 1SATWLYD O8I st
00°098% 00'0EES e Aoy SLOZIELISO SAUS HLNOA avdl ¥
00498 ES 00B0VS G0 anpy DTGTHED SAMS 1NV dowdet 051 pediueul, oaueT peysImIEY z
rejoi aald pun fpuenyy snjelg aea # [opol # |eLlag UoljEIo wewpedag uonduasag #3888y
uomsinboy
Z'€202h NV Bunsiy jessy
Wd ¥e: e €202/2e/6 ALNNOD MHVLS "AdvHE 2119Nd YAMININ



Z Jo g ebed

S9TIC'08Y L
005198 035198
000§ 00°0%
00°002'+E 00002 b
LIS VELIVLY
Era Zy Y058
£6'98:8 L2923
Z'€C0EA NN

[Hip)
ool
coL
ook
e
00'e

Wd ¥¢-L1E €202/Ee/6

anjay

enjioy
oAy

LO0EREIA0
2002ILHFD
LOUZILLIFD
BOOZETEL
900Z/2El2 -
s00g/12f20

OX0LE-AH raLeri

015219 8NH Z18 VLIOMIW E£BZBSL)E/L068GL LY
4BORSZZIBEL 30140 SH0103I0
dIRG0ZL GRGERSTEDE S0 SHOLIFHIT

dnoys

Bunsi jessy
ANNOD MEVLS "AdYHEI 2179Nd YARINIA

0440 HINOA
SAMS LNav
SAYS 1TNay
HOLDIHId
HO1O3HIO
SAYS LINaY

HALNIS3IH PNSIA

KOG NIOIHIATNYHD By 1100
TINIHIEA AJOD VITIONIN ¥OINOM
S0LdY 10280 3QNULYT T15a
HOLITIrOwd 470 W 00ZE 1730
U3 - S73HS F-MONHL MO0

i)
£rg
k4]
[i3¢]



21st Century Alarm

PO Box 4

Salem, Ohio 44460-1474
wwwy, 2 1stceniunvalaro.com

Quote Date; 09/16/2023
Quote Number: 19740

Minerva Public Library

Site Information

677 Lynnwood Drive 677 Lynnwood Drive

Minerva, Ohio 44657

Minerva 44657

ftem ity tnit Brice Amount
XR150NLG Alarm/Access Control Panel 1.00 895.00 895.00
7872 DMP Touchscreen Keypad 1.00 289.00 289.00
263LTE - 4G Cell Card 1.00 295.00 295.00
263EXT External Antenna Module over Ethernet 1.00 77.00 77.00
1100W Wireless Receiver 1.00 189.00 189.00
1100R - Repeater 1.00 290.00 290.00
Door Contact - 1106 Universal Wireless 4,00 69.00 276.00
714-16 Zone Expander 1.00 319.00 313.00
zcsl:lailli;:rilc;nr,ltSetup, programming of the above 100 1,800.00 1.800.00
Menitoring - Per month: Includes 24 /7 monitoring,
cellular backup, and app access/notifications via 1.00 37.50 37.50
smartphone
Proximity Card - Package of 10 5.00 50.00 250.00
Suls Totah $4,717.50
Tax: $0.00
Total $4,717.50

Description: Update intrusion system as per walk thru on 9/15/23 with
Brenda

Notes: Setup Virtual Keypad App on smartphone/pc



Minerva Public Library

August, 2023 Financial
- Reports

Submitted for the
September, 2023 Board
Meeting

Fiscal Officer's Report
Revenue Status Report
Appropriation Status Report
Bank Reconciliation

Fund Status

Investment Listing



Fiscal Officer’s Report September 2023

1. Bank Reconciliation

a. Huntington Savings account was closed.
b. Huntington Money Market was opened at 3% interest rate.
c. CDAR opened at Huntington at 5.2% for 52 weeks.

2. Revenue Receipt Register

a. Carroll County PLF was miss entered last month- now shows corrected.
b. $1,122.22 of interest earned in August.
i. Plus $235.46 interest accrued in CDAR
3. Appropriation Payment Register

a. $3,055.49 in new books between both departments
b. $2,146.72 in downloadable content.
4. Revenue Status
a. PLF is close to estimate for year
i. Slightly behind for Carroll and Columbiana counties
b. Interestis at 118% of budget
5. Appropriation Status
a. All seems appropriate for this time in the year.
b. Overall Appropriation Status is 53% {includes budgeted $100,000.00 transfer to capital.)
6. Banking
a. Chase checking account has been closed.
i. All money is now at Consumers or Huntington




Prior UAN Balance:

Receipts:
Payments:

Adjustments:

MINERVA PUBLIC .IBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Recongciliation
Reconclled Date 8/31/2023

Posted 9/11/2023 4:35:28 PM

$982,386.57
$649,907.64
$647,670.61

$1.31

Current UAN Balance as of 08/31/2023:

Other Adjusting Factors:

$984,624.91
50.00

Adjusted UAN Balance as of 08/31/2023:

$984,624.91

Entered Bank Balances as of 08/31/2023:

Deposits in Transit:

QOutstanding Payments:

Outstanding Adjustments: +

Other Adjusting Factors:

$994,952.01
$0.00
$10,327.10
$0.00

$0.00

Adjusted Bank Balances as of 08/31/2023:

$984,624.91

Balances Reconciled

Governing Beard Signatures

9/11/2023 5:20:40 PM

UAN v2023.2

There are no outstanding receipts as of 08/31/2023.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 08/31/2023.

Page 1 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/11/2023 5:20:40 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2023
Posted 9/11/2023 4:35:29 PM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY $419,694.15 $227,324.52 $227,324.52 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT $191.00 $191.00 $191.00 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASHZ2 $53.00 $62.20 $62.20 $0.00
Investment CcD042517 $21,760.48 $21,769.72 $21,769.72 $0.00
investment CD072716 $21,745.22 $21,819.58 $21,819.59 $0.00
Investment Ccp0o82817 $21,989.83 $22,0685.03 $22,065.03 $0.00
Investment CDAR-HUNT $0.00 $75,013.46 $75,013.46 30.00
Investment HNB-Saving $50,052.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment Hunt. MM $0.00 $162,051.68 $162,051.66 $0.00
Investment Money Mark $463,874.76 $464,654.83 $464,654.83 $0.00
Investment STAR OHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: $999,361.31 $994,952.01 $994,852.01 $0.00

Page 2 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/11/2023 5:20:40 PM

Cutstanding Payments UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2023
Posted 8/11/2023 4:35:29 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 351-2023 07/27/2023 DEMCO, INC. $161.92
PRIMARY Electronic 390-2023 08/07/2023 NEO-RLS $5.00
PRIMARY Electronic 423-2023 08/21/2023 Anna Minor $62.09
PRIMARY Electronic 425-2023 08/21/2023 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $253.00

LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 435-2023 08/24/2023 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $160.,52

INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 436-2023 08/24/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $280.00

PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 437-2023 08/24/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $7.172.92

OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 439-2023 08/24/2023 AMAZON $195.46
PRIMARY Electronic 440-2023 08/24/2023 AMAZON $39.94
PRIMARY Electronic 441-2023 08/24/2023 AMAZON $24.53
PRIMARY Electranic 442-2023 08/24/2023 AMAZON $87.48
PRIMARY Electronic 443-2023 08/24/2023 AMAZON $156.11
PRIMARY Electronic 444-2023 08/24/2023 Spotless Washing $200.00
PRIMARY Electronic 447-2023 08/28/2023 CLEAN-N - GREEN $85.00
PRIMARY Elsctronic 448-2023 08/28/2023 House Cleaning Genie $308.87
PRIMARY Electronic 450-2023 08/28/2023 AMAZON $97.42
PRIMARY Electronic 451.2023 08/28/2023 AMAZON $119.84
PRIMARY Electronic 452-2023 08/28/2023 PC CoPilot $725.00
PRIMARY Electronic 453-2023 08/28/2023 Solid Waste And Recycling $112.00
PRIMARY Electronic 454-2023 08/31/2023 MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF $80.00

COMMERCE

$10,327.10

Page 3 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/11/2023 5:20:40 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2023
Posted 9/11/2023 4.35:29 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor [ Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 312-2023 07/13/2023 LOVELESS EXTERMINATING $120.00
PRIMARY Electronic 319-2023 07/20/2023 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $4,126.37
PRIMARY Electronic 320-2023 07/20/2023 ALLIED INFOTECH $361.95
PRIMARY Electronic 337-2023 07/22/2023 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $253.00
LANDSCARING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 341-2023 07/22/2023 JASON BUMBICO $296.48
PRIMARY Electronic 344-2023 07/28/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $440.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 345-2023 07/28/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $280.00
PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 346-2023 07/27/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $7,172.92
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 349-2023 07/27/2023 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $360.00
PRIMARY Electronic 350-2023 07/27/2023 PC CoPilot $725.00
PRIMARY Electronic 352-2023 08/16/2023 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $3,012.14
PRIMARY Electronic 353-2023 07/27/2023 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $160.51
INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 355-2023 07/28/2023 Ohio Department of Taxation $494.45
PRIMARY Electronic 356-2023 07/28/2023 City of Canton $26.04
PRIMARY Electronic 357-2023 07/28/2023 City of Louisville $35.88
PRIMARY Electronic 3568-2023 07/28/2023 RITA $394.59
PRIMARY Electronic 360-2023 07/29/2023 Solid Waste And Recycling $112.00
PRIMARY Electronic 361-2023 07/29/2023 Bradbury Miller Associates $1,453.65
PRIMARY Electronic 363-2023 08/04/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $6,792.09
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 364-2023 08/03/2023 QUILL CORPORATION $45.99
PRIMARY Electronic 365-2023 08/03/2023 Kanopy Inc. $32.40
PRIMARY Electronic 366-2023 08/03/2023 House Cleaning Genie $642.02
PRIMARY Electronic 367-2023 08/03/2023 KATHRYN A. HELLER $54.23
PRIMARY Electronic 368-2023 08/03/2023 dray home repair $50.00
PRIMARY Electronic 369-2023 08/03/2023 SCREENPQINTE, INC, $142.50
PRIMARY Electronic 370-2023 08/03/2023 PAYCHEX $15.00
PRIMARY Electronic 373-2023 08/04/2023 POSTMASTER $4.67
PRIMARY Electronic 374-2023 08/10/2023 Jennifer Baker $363.91
PRIMARY Electronic 375-2023 08/10/2023 Jennifer Bates $1,383.14
PRIMARY Electronic 376-2023 08/10/2023 Thomas Dillie $1,632.03
PRIMARY Electrenic 377-2023 08/10/2023 Kathy Eddy $56.81
PRIMARY Electronic 378-2023 08/10/2023 Kathryn Heller $1,251.01

Page 4 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/11/2023 5:20:40 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2023
Posted 9/11/2023 4:35:29 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payes Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 379-2023 08/10/2023 Heather Husted $187.38
PRIMARY Electronic 380-2023 08/10/2023 Donna Kohler $307.64
PRIMARY Electronic 381-2023 08/10/2023 Lisa Lutes $664.68
PRIMARY Electronic 382-2023 08/10/2023 Anna Minor $782 53
PRIMARY Electronic 383-2023 08/10/2023 Jersey Moss $36.26
PRIMARY Electronic 384-2023 08/10/2023 Kendra Selby $1,010.40
PRIMARY Electronic 385-2023 08/10/2023 Anne Tokos $99.06
PRIMARY Elecironic 386-2023 08/10/2023 Laken Underwood $888.78
PRIMARY Electronic 387-2023 08/10/2023 James Van Horne $480.83
PRIMARY Electronic 388-2023 08/10/2023 Nicole Weber $838.08
PRIMARY Electronic 391-2023 08/07/2023 MIDWEST TAPE $2,108.02
PRIMARY Electronic 392-2023 08/07/2023 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR COQ., INC. $220.00
PRIMARY Electronic 393-2023 08/15/2023 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $489.19
PRIMARY Electronic 394-2023 08/11/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $440.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 395-2023 08/10/2023 Kanopy Inc. $6.30
PRIMARY Electronic 396-2023 (8/10/2023 QUILL CORPORATION $147.98
PRIMARY Electronic 397-2023 08/10/2023 :I'\II\(JBIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $78.80
PRIMARY Electronic 398-2023 08/10/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $2,348.04
PRIMARY Electronic 399-2023 08/11/2023 AMAZON $28.97
PRIMARY Electronic 400-2023 08/11/2023 House Cleaning Genie $314.94
PRIMARY Electronic 401-2023 08/11/2023 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $695.80
PRIMARY Electronic 402-2023 08/11/2023 OHIO LIBRARY CQUNCIL $400.00
PRIMARY Electronic 403-2023 08/14/2023 AMAZON $312.18
PRIMARY Electronic 404-2023 08/17/2023 RENTWEAR, INC. $63.69
PRIMARY Electronic 405-2023 08/17/2023 AMAZON $59.75
PRIMARY Electronic 406-2023 08/17/2023 House Cleaning Genie $302.80
PRIMARY Electronic 4Q07-2023 08/24/2023 Jennifer Baker $363.91
PRIMARY Electronic 408-2023 08/24/2023 Jennifer Bates $1,130.89
PRIMARY Electronic 409-2023 08/24/2023 Thomas Dillie $1,632.04
PRIMARY Electronic 410-2023 08/24/2023 Kathryn Helier $1,251.01
PRIMARY Electronic 411-2023 08/24/2023 Heather Husted $187.38
PRIMARY Electronic 412-2023 08/24/2023 Donna Kohler $397.64
PRIMARY Electronic 413-2023 08/24/2023 Lisa Lutes $641.87
PRIMARY Electronic 414-2023 08/24/2023 Anna Minor $782.53

Page 5of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK GOUNTY 9/11/2023 5:20:4C PM
Cleared Payments UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2023
Posted 9/11/2023 4:35:29 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 415-2023 08/24/2023 Jersey Moss $174.54
PRIMARY Electronic 416-2023 08/24/2023 Tabatha R Peterson $361.76
PRIMARY Electronic 417-2023 08/24/2023 Kendra Selby $761.78
PRIMARY Elactronic 418-2023 08/24/2023 Anne Tokos $20.53
PRIMARY Electronic 419-2023 08/24/2023 Laken Underwood $792.45
PRIMARY Electronic 420-2023 08/24/2023 James Van Home $480.83
PRIMARY Electronic 421-2023 08/24/2023 Nicole Weber $838.07
PRIMARY Electronic 424.2023 08/21/2023 THE REPQSITORY $13.00
PRIMARY Electronic 426-2023 08/21/2023 copeco $467.95
PRIMARY Electronic 427-2023 08/21/2023 AMAZON $384.59
PRIMARY Electronic 429-2023 08/25/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $440.00

DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 430-2023 08/25/2023 Ohio Department of Taxation $408.25
PRIMARY Electronic 431-2023 08/25/2023 City of Canton $26.04
PRIMARY Electronic 432-2023 08/25/2023 City of Louisville $35.88
PRIMARY Electronic 433-2023 08/25/2023 RITA $389.63
PRIMARY Electronic 434-2023 08/25/2023 EFTPS $1,833.88
PRIMARY Electronic 438-2023 08/24/2023 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $125.95
PRIMARY Electronic 445-2023 08/24/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES $755.42
PRIMARY Elecironic 446-2023 08/28/2023 OHIC PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $6,846.07

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Elecironic 449-2023 08/28/2023 QUILL CORPORATION $10.99
PRIMARY Electronic 455-2023 08/31/2023 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $25.00
PRIMARY Electronic 456-2023 08/31/2023 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $20.00
PRIMARY Chk Transfer 08/11/2023 Transfer-PRIMARY to PETTYCASH2 $13.87
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/01/2023 Transfer To Investment Hunt. MM $50,057.12
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/04/2023 Transfer To Investment Hunt. MM $75,013.46
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/ 1 0/2023 Transfer To Investment Hunt. MM $75,013.46
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/10/2023 Transfer To Investment CDAR-HUNT $75,013.48

Fund 4001
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/25/2023 Transfer To Investment Hunt. MM $111,815.45
PETTYCASH2 Chk Transfer 08/04/2023 Transfer-PETTYCASH2Z to PRIMARY $4.67
HNB-Saving Inv Transfer 08/01/2023 CLOSE INVESTMENT: HNB-Saving $50,057.12
HNB-Saving Inv Transfer 08/01/2023 HNB-Saving closing adjustment -54.25
Hunt. MM Inv Transfer 08/10/2023 Transfer From Investment Hunt. MM $75,013.46
Hunt. MM Inv Transfer 08/10/2023 Transfer From Investment Hunt. MM $75,013.46

$654,314.00

Page 6 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/11/2023 5:20:40 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2023
Posted 9/11/2023 4:35:29 PM
Account Type Ticket # Recelpt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Interest 148-2023 08/01/2023 HNB-Saving $4.25
PRIMARY Standard 143-2023 08/03/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $85.45
PRIMARY Standard 149-2023 08/07/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Ragisters $18.90
PRIMARY Standard 150-2023 08/10/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $93.20
PRIMARY Standard 165-2023 08/10/2023 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1.478.66
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 1561-2023 08/11/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $13.87
PRIMARY Standard 153-2023 08/11/2023 STARK CCUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $47,007.13
PRIMARY Standard 154-2023 08/11/2023 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $12,503.37
QFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 162-2023 08/14/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $32.95
PRIMARY Standard 158-2023 08/17/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $9.00
PRIMARY Standard 167-2023 08/17/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $104.02
PRIMARY Standard 158-2023 08/21/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $69.21
PRIMARY Standard 159-2023 08/21/2023 Dally Recsipts-CNB Registers $175.20
PRIMARY Standard 160-2023 08/24/2023 Daily Recelpts-CNB Registers $66.85
PRIMARY Standard 161-2023 08/28/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registars $20.64
PRIMARY Standard 162-2023 08/28/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $14.25
PRIMARY Standard 163-2023 08/28/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers £23.80
PRIMARY Standard 164-2023 08/31/2023 Daily Receipls-CNB Registers $54.20
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/01/2023 CLOSE INVESTMENT: HNB-Saving $50,057.12
PRIMARY fnv Transfer 08/01/2023 HNB-Saving closing adjusiment -$4.25
PRIMARY Chk Transfer 08/04/2023 Transfer-PETTYCASH2Z to PRIMARY $4.67
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/10/2023 Transfer From Investment Hunt. MM $75,013.48
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/10/2023 Transfer From lnvestment Hunt, MM $75,013.46
PETTYCASH2  Chk Transfer 08/11/2023 Transfer-PRIMARY to PETTYCASHZ2 $13.87
CD042517 Interest 167-2023 08/25/2023 CD042517 $9.24
CD072716 Interest 168-2023 08/25/2023 CD0O72716 §74.37
CD082817 Interest 166-2023 08/28/2023 CD082817 $75.20
CDAR-HUNT Inv Transfer 08/10/2023 Transfer Te Investment CDAR-HUNT $75,013.46
Fund 4001
Hunt. MM Inv Transfer 08/01/2023 Transfer To Investment Hunt. MM $50,057.12
Hunt. MM Inv Transfer 08/04/2023 Transfer To Investment Hunt. MM $75,013.46
Hunt. MM Inv Transfer 08/10/2023  Transfer To Investment Hunt, MM $75,013.46
Hunt. MM Inv Transfer 08/25/2023 Transfer To Investment Hunt. MM $111,815.45
Hunt. MM Interest 170-2023 08/31/2023 Hunt. MM $179.09
Money Mark Interest 166-2023 08/31/2023 Money Mark $778.76
$649,903.39

Page 7 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/11/2023 5:20:40 PM

Cleared Adjustments UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2023
Posted 9/11/2023 4:35:29 PM
Account Type Item # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
Money Mark Receipt Adj 165-2023 08/31/2023 Money Mark $1.31
$1.31

Page 8 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/11/2023 5:22:04 PM

Revenue Receipt Register UAN v2023.2
August 2023
Account Cods:  1000-190-D000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
143-2023 08/03/2023  08/03/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.52 c
160-2023 (8/24/2023  08/24/2023 S5TD Dally Receipts-CNB Registers $0.07 o]
160-2023 08/24/2023  08/24/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.52 Cc
160-2023 08/24/2023  08/24/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.52 c
Account Total: $1.83
Account Code:  1000-240-0011
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
153-2023 08/11/2023  08/14/2023 STD STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $47.007.13 o]
Account Total: $47,007.13
Account Code:  1000-240-0012
Transaction
Receipt#  Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
132-2023 08/04/2023 08/04/2023 POS.REA, CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S QFFIGE $16,348.69 c
154-2023 08/11/2023  08/14/2023 STD CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $12,503.37 Cc
Account Total: $28,852.06
Account Code:  1000-240-0013
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
132-2023 08/04/2023  08/04/2023 NEG. REA. CARROLL COUNTY AUDITCR'S OFFICE -516,348.69 C
166-2023 08/10y2023  08/17/2023 STD COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S CFFICE $1,478.66 c
Account Total: -514,870.03
Account Code:  1000-310-0311
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
158-2023 08/21/2023  08/21/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Reglstars $69.21 C
Account Total: $69.21
Account Code:  1000-310-0312
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
157-2023 08/17/2023 0811772023 STD Dally Racaipts-CNB Registers $40.97 o]
Account Total: $40.97
Account Code;  1000-340-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
143-2023 (8/03/2023  08/03/2023 STD Daily Receipls-CNB Registers $2.00 C
143-2023  08/03/2023  08/03/2023 STD Dally Receipts-CNB Registers $5.559 Cc
143-2023 08/03/2023 08/03/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Reglsters $2.70 [of
143-2023  08/03/2023  08/03/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $36.10 c
149-2023  08/07/2023  08/07/2023 STD Daily Recelpis-CNB Registers $2.65 C
149-2023 08/07/2023  08/07/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.20 c
149-2023 08/07/2023  08/07/2023 STD Dally Receipts-CNB Registers $3.40 o
150-2023 08/10/2023  08/10/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.70 c
150-2023 08/10/2023  08/10/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.50 C
150-2023 08M0C/2023  08/10/2023 STD Daily Receipls-CNB Registers $12.70 c
160-2023 08/10/2023  08/10/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.30 C
150-2023 08/10/2023  08/10/2023 S5TD Daily Receipts-CNB Reglsters $22.20 C
151-2023 08/11/2023  08/11/2023 STD Daily Receipis-CNB Registers $7.70 c
162-2023 08/14/2023  08/14/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Reglsters $2.00 C

Page 10f4



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/11/2023 5:22:04 PM

Revenue Receipt Register UAN v2023.2
August 2023
Account Code:  1000-340-0000
Transactlon

Recelpt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
152-2023 08/14/2023 08/14/2023 STD Daily Receipis—CNB. Registers $0.70 c
152-2023 08/14/2023 08/14/2023 STD Daily Recelpis-CNB Registers §17.50 c
152-2023 08/14/2023 08/14/2023 STD Daily Receipis-CNB Registers $2.80 G
157-2023 08/17/2023  08/17/2023 STD Daily Receipis-CNB Registers $3.00 c
157-2023 08/17/2023 08/17/2023 STD Daily Recaipts-CNB Registors $4.00 C
157-2023 08/17/2023 08/17/2023 STD Dally Receipts-CNB Registers $20.70 c
159-2023 08/21/2023 08/21/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.60 C
159-2023 08/21/2023 08/21/2023 STD Dally Receipts-CNB Registers $6.40 C
160-2023  08/24/2023  08/24/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registars $0.50 C
160-2023  08/24/2023  08/24/2023 STD Dazily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.90 C
160-2023 08/24/2023 08/24/2023 STD Dally Receipts-CNB Registers $12.75 c
162-2023 08/28/2023  (8/28/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $14.25 c
163-2023 08/28/2023  08/28/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.00 C
164-2023 08/31/2023  08/31/2023 STD Dzily Recsipts-CNB Registars $0.10 c
164-2023 08/31/2023  08/31/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.40 c
164-2023 08/31/2023  08/31/2023 S7TD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $17.26 C

Account Tatal: $209.50
Account Code;  1000-399-0397
Transaction

Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
143-2023 08/03/2023 08/03/2023 STD Dafly Receipts-CNB Raglsters $2.50 C
143-2023 08/03/2023  08/03/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $12.40 C
143-2023 08/03/2023 08/03/2023 STD Dally Receipis-CNB Registers $14.70 C
149-2023 08/07/2023  08/07/2023 STD Dally Receipts-CNB Ragisters $3.15 C
148-2023 08/07/2023  08/67/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.25 C
150-2023 08/10/2023 08/10/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.20 C
150-2023 08/10/2023 08/10/2023 STD Dally Receipts-CNB Registers $c.10 C
150-2023 08/10/2023  08/10/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Reglsters $1.40 C
150-2023 08/10/2023  08/10/2023 STD Daily Receipls-CNB Registers $17.50 C
160-2023 08/10/2023 08/10/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.10 C
150-2023  08/10/2023  08/10/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.70 c
152-2023 0B/14/2023  08/14/2023 STD Dalty Receipts-CNB Registers $0.20 C
152-2023 08/14/2023  08/14/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Ragisters $2.80 C
152-2023 08/14/2023  08/14/2023 STD Dally Receipts-CNB Registers $1.50 G
152-2023 08/14/2023  08/14/2023 8TD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.95 C
157-2023 08/17/2023  08/17/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.35 C
157-2023 08/17/2023 08/17/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Reglsters $1.85 C
159-2023 08/21/2023  0&/21/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CMNB Registers $0.20 G
158-2023 08/21/2023  08/21/2023 STD Dally Recelpts-CNB Registers $58.15 G
158-2023 08/21/2023  08/21/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $22.40 G
159-2023 08/21/2023  0&/21/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $23.40 c
160-2023 08/24/2023  08/24/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.75 C
160-2023 08/24/2023  08/24/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.70 C
160-2023 08/24/2023  08/24/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $4.25 C
163-2023 08/28/2023 08/28/2023 STD Daily Recsipts-CNB Registers $2.70 C
163-2023 08/28/2023  08/28/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.90 G
163-2023 08/28/2023  08/28/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers §7.00 C
164-2023 08/31/2023  08/31/2023 STD Daily Recsipts-CNB Registers $14.20 C
164-2023 0B/31/2023  08/31/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Ragisters $4.75 C

Page 2 of 4



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

91172023 5:22:04 PM

Revenue Receipt Register UAN v2023.2
August 2023
Account Code:  1000-399-0397
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amourt Status
164-2023 08/31/2023 08/31/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $9.50 o
Account Total: —éﬁgg
Account Code:  1000-399-0398
Transaction
Receipt#  Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
143-2023 08/03/2023  08/03/2023 8TD Daily Receipts-CNB Reglsters $1.00
150-2023 08/10/2023 08/10/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.00 c
152-2023 08/14/2023  08/14/2023 STD Daily Receipis-CNB Registers $3.50 Cc
157-2023 (08/17/2023  08/17/2023 STD Daily Recelpts-CNB Registers $1.00 c
167-2023 08/17/2023  08/17/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.50 C
189-2023 08/21/2023  08/21/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Reglsters $3.00 c
189-2023 08/21/2023  08/21/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.00 C
1680-2023 08/24/2023  08/24/2023 STD Dally Recsipts-CNB Registers $8.00 c
163-2023 08/28/2023  08/28/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $7.50 [
164-2023 08/31/2023  08/31/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $4.00 c
164-2023 08/31/2023 08/31/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.50 Cc
Actount Total:  §38.00
Account Code:  1000-6851-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
148-2023 08/07/2023  08/07/2023 STD Daily Recaipts-CNB Registers $6.25 C
150-2023  08/10/2023  08/10/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $28.50 c
151-2023 D8/11/2023  08/11/2023 5TD Daity Receipts-CNB Registars $6.17 c
167-2023 08/17/2023 08/7/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.65 C
169-2023  08/21/2023  08/21/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $10.05 C
159-2023 08/21/2023  08/21/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $50.00 Cc
160-2023  08/24/2023  08/24/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $14.00 Cc
161-2023 08/28/2023  08/28/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $20.84 c
163-2023 08/28/2023  08/28/2023 STD Daily Receipls-CNB Registers $0.50 [
164-2023 08/31/2023  08/31/2023 STD Daily Receipls-CNB Registers $0.50 c
164-2023 08/31/2023  08/31/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.05 [
Account Total: —$‘l_38_§-1-
Account Code:  1000-701-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
148-2023 08/01/2023  08/04/2023 INT HNB-Saving $1.85
148-2023  08/01/2023  08/04/2023 INT HNB-Saving $2.80 c
166-2023 0B/31/2023 08/31/2023 INT Money Mark $308.68 c
165-2023 08/31/2023  08/31/2023 INT Money Mark $470.08 Cc
165-2023 08/31/2023  09/01/2023 PCS. ADJ.  Money Mark $0.562 c
1656-2023 08/31/2023  09/01/2023 POS. ADJ.  Money Mark $0.79 c
166-2023 08/28/2023  08/31/2023 INT €DoB2817 $75.20 c
167-2023 08/25/2023  08/31/2023 INT CDO42517 $9.24 C
168-2023 0B/25/2023  08/31/2023 INT CDO72716 $74.37 C
170-2023 08/31/2023  09/01/2023 INT Hunt, MM $77.31 G
Account Tolal: m

Page 3 of 4



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 9/11/2023 5:22:04 PM
Revenue Receipt Register UAN v2023.2
August 2023
Account Cede:  1000-820-0000
Transaction
Roceipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
143-2023 08/03/2023  08/03/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registors $7.98 c
160-2023 08/24/2023  08/24/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.83 c
160-2023 08/24/2023  08/24/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $7.98 c
160-2023 08/24/2023  08/24/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $7.98 c
Account Total: $24.87
Account Code:  1000-831-2017
Transaction
Recelpt#  Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
157-2023 08M17/2023 08/17/2023 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registors 525.00 c
Account Total: $25.00
Account Coda:  1000-871-0000
Transaction
Receipt#  Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
156-2023 08M7/2023  08/17/2023 STD Dally Recelpts-CNB Registars $9.00 c
Account Total: $9.00
Account Code:  4001-701-0000
Transaction
Receipt#  Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
170-2023  08/31/2023  09/01/2023 INT Hunt. MM 5101.78 o4
Account Total: $101.78
Report Total: $62,893.42

Type: STD - Standard Raceipt, INT - Interest Receipt, MEMO - Memo Receipt, GAIN - Capital Gain, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ - Negative
Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Status: O - Outstanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

Page 4 of 4



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/11/2023 5:22:24 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2023.2
August 2023
Payment

Payment or  or Receipt Transaction

Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status

Account Code: 1000-110-110-0001 Salaries{ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES}
363-2023 EW 08/04/2023 08/03/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM §711.74 C
376-2023 EP 08/10/2023 08/07/2023 Thomas Dillie 1,632.03 c
379-2023 EP 08/10/2023 08/07/2023 Heather Husted 187.38 c
394-2023 EW 08/11/2023 08/10/2023 OHMIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED 400.00 ]
409-2023 EP 08/24/2023 08/21/2023 Thomas Dillie 1,632.04 c
4112023 EP 08/24/2023 (8/21/2023 Heather Husted 187.38 c
437-2023 CH (8/24/2023 08/24/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF GOVERNI 1,356.36 0
429-2023 EW 08/25/2023 08/24/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED 400.00 c
430-2023 EW 08/25/2023 08/24/2023 Ohio Department of Taxation 94.76 C
431-2023 EW (08/25/2023 08/24/2023 City of Canton 26.04 C
433-2023 EW 08/25/2023 08/24/2023 RITA 86.38 c
434-2023 EW 08/25/2023 08/24/2023 EFTPS 401.30 C
448-2023 EW 08/29/2023 08/28/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 711.74 C

Account Total: $7,829.15

Account Code:  1000-110-110-0002 Salaries{MANAGERS}
363-2023 EW 08/04/2023 08/03/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM $368.00 c
378-2023 EP 08/10/2023 08/07/2023 Kathryn Heller 1,251.01 C
410-2023 EP 08/24/2023 08/21/2023 Kathryn Heller 1,251.01 C
435-2023 EW 08/24/2023 08/24/2023 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 29.58 O
436-2023 EW 08/24/2023 08/24/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHCOLS FLEX PLAN ACCOUNT 50.00 o
437-2023 CH 08/24/2023 08/24/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF GOVERNI 337.88 o
430-2023 EW 08/25/2023 08/24/2023 Ohic Department of Taxation 57.82 C
432-2023 EW 08/25/2023 08/24/2023 City of Louisville 35.88 C
433-2023 EW 08/25/2023  08/24/2023 RITA 48.94 C
434-2023 EW 08/26/2023 08/24/2023 EFTPS 249.88 C
446-2023 EW 08/29/2023 08/28/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 368.0C C

Account Taotal: $4,048.00

Account Code: 1000-110-110-0003  Salaries{NON-PROFESSIONALS}
363-2023 EW 08/04/2023 08/03/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM $1,616.70 C
374-2023 EP 08/10/2023 08/07/2023 Jennifer Baker 363.91 C
37b6-2023 EP 08/10/2023 08/07/2023 Jennifer Bates 1,383.14 C
380-2023 EP 08/10/2023 08/07/2023 Donna Kohler 397.64 C
381-2023 EP 08/10/2023 08/07/2023 Lisa Lutes 664.68 Cc
382-2023 EP 08/10/2023 08/07/2023 Anna Minor 782.53 c
384-2023 EP 08M10/2023 . 08/07/2023 Kendra Selby 1,010.40 G
386-2023 EP 08/10/2023 08/07/2023 Laken Underwood 888.78 c
388-2023 EP 08/10/2023 08/07/2023 Nicole Weber 838.06 c
394-2023 EwW 08/11/2023 08/10/2023 CHIO PUBLIC EMPILOYEES DEFERRED 40.00 Cc

Page 1 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 9/11/2023 5:22:24 PM
Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2023.2
August 2023
Payment
Paymentor  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
407-2023 EP 08/24/2023 08/21/2023 Jennifer Baker 363.91 c
408-2023 EP 08/24/2023 (8/21/2023 Jennifer Bates 1,130.99 c
412-2023 EP 8/24/2023 08/21/2023 Donna Kohler 397.64 C
413.2023 ERP (8/24/2023 08/21/2023 Lisa Lutes 641.87 c
414-2023 EP (8/24/2023 08/21/2023 Anna Minor 782.53 c
416-2023 EP (8/24/2023 08/21/2023 Tabatha R Peterson 361.76 C
417-2023 EF 08/24/2023 08/21/2023 Kendra Selby 761.78 c
419-2023 EP 08/24/2023 08/21/2023 Laken Underwood 792.45 c
421-2023 EP 08/24/2023 08/21/2023 Nicole Weber 838.07 C
435-2023 EW 08/24/2023 08/24/2023 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 130.94 0
436-2023 EW 08/24/2023 08/24/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN ACCOUNT 230,00 0
437-2023 CH 08/24/2023 08/24/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF GOVERN! 1,040.16 0
429-2023 EwW 08/25/2023 08/24/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED 40.00 c
430-2023 EW 08/25/2023 08/24/2023 Ohio Department of Taxation 243.35 C
433-2023 EW 08/25/2023 08/24/2023 RITA 230.70 c
434-2023 EW 08/25/2023 08/24/2023 EFTPS 783.22 C
446-2023 EW 08/29/2023 08/28/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 1,615.39 c
Account Total: $18,370.60
Account Code:; 1008-110-110-0004 Salaries{SUBSTITUTES}
363-2023 EW 08/04/2023 08/03/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM $21.92 c
3772023 EP 08/10/2023 08/07/2023 Kathy Eddy 58.81 C
363-2023 EP 08/10/2023 08/07/2023 Jersey Moss 36.26 C
385-2023 EP 08/10/2023 08/07/2023 Anne Tokos 99.06 C
415-2023 EP 08/24/2023 08/21/2023 Jersey Moss 174.54 C
418-2023 EP 08/24/2023 08/21/2023 Anne Tokos 29.53 c
430-2023 EW 08/25/2023 (8/24/2023 Ohio Department of Taxation 1.82 C
433-2023 EW 08/25/2023 08/24/2023 RITA 6.85 c
434-2023 EW 08/25/2023 08/24/2023 EFTPS 6.83 C
A448-2023 EW 08/29r2023 08/28/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLCYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 45,73 c
Account Total: $479.15
Account Code: 1000-110-110-0005 Salaries{SERVICE WORKERS)}
363-2.023 EW 08/04/2023 08/03/2023 CHIC PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM $111.68 c
387-2023 EP 08/10/2023 08/07/2023 James Van Home 480.83 C
420-2023 EP 08/24/2023 08/21/2023 James Van Home 480.83 c
430-2023 EW 08/25/2023 08/24/2023 Ohio Department of Taxation 10.50 C
433-2023 EW 08/25/2023 08/24/2023 RITA 16.76 C
434-2023 EW 08/25/2023 08/24/2023 EFTPS 16.20 C
446-2023 EW 08/26/2023 08/28/2023 OHIC PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 111.68 8
Account Total: $1,228.48

Page 2 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/11/2023 5:22:24 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2023.2
August 2023
Paymerit
Payment or  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
Account Code: 1000-110-211-000¢ Ohio Public Employees Retirement System
363-2023 EW 08/04/2023  08/03/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM $3,962.05 c
446-2023 EW 08/29/2023 08/28/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 3,993.53 c
Account Total: $7,955.58
Account Code: 100C-110-213-0000 Medicare
434-2023 EW 08/25/2023 08/24/2023 EFTPS $376.65 G
Account Total: $376.65
Account Code: 1000-110-221-0000 Medical / Hospitalization Insurance
437-2023 CH 08/24/2023 08/24/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF GOVERN! $4,398,94 0
Account Total: $4,398.94
Account Code; 1000-110-222-0000 Life Insurance
437-2023 CH 08/24/2023  08/24/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOCLS COUNCIL OF GOVERN! $37.58 0
Account Total: $37.58
Account Code:  1000-110-450-0015 Supplies{PROGRAMING SUPPLIES}
399-2023 CH 08/11/2023  08/11/2023 AMAZON $28.97 c
440-2023 CH 08/24/2023  08/24/2023 AMAZON 39.94
441-2023 CH 082472023  08/24/2023 AMAZON 24.53 o]
Account Total: $93.44
Account Code: 1000-120-411-1000 Books and Pamphlets{ADULT DEPT. BOOKS}
308-2023 CH 08/10/2023  08/10/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,452.45 c
403-2023 CH 08/14/2023  08/14/2023 AMAZON 312.18 C
438-2023 CH 08/24/2023  08/24/2023 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT 125.95 c
450-2023 CH 08/28/2023  08/28/2023 AMAZON 97.42 o]
Account Total: $1,988.00
Account Code: 1000-120-411-2000 Books and Pamphlets{YOUTH DEPT. BOOKS}
398-2023 CH 08/10/2023 08/10/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $896.49 c
443-2023 CH 08/24/2023 08/24/2023 AMAZON 156.11
445-2023 CH 08/24/2023 08/24/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES 14.89 C
Account Total: $1,067.49
Account Code:  1000-120-442-0000 Periodicals
4242023 CH 08/21/2023 08/21/2023 THE REPOSITORY $13.00 C
Account Total: $13.00
Account Code: 1000-120-413-1006 Audiovisual Materials{Audiovisual Materials ADULT}
445-2023 CH (08/24/2023 08/24/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES $89.83 c
451-2023 CH 08/28/2023 08/28/2023 AMAZON 119.84
Account Total: $209.67

Account Code:

1000-120-413-1007 Audiovisual Materials{DOWNLOADABLE CONTENT}

Page 3 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/11/2023 5:22:24 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2023.2
August 2023
Payment
Payment or  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
365-2023 CH 08/03/2023  08/03/2023 Kanopy Inc. $3z.40 c
391-2023 GH 08/07/2023  48/07/2023 MIDWEST TAPE 2,108.02 C
395-2023 CH 08/10/2023  08/10/2023 Kanopy Inc. 6.30 c
Account Total: $2,148.72
Account Code: 1000-120-413-2006  Audiovisual Materiais{Audiovisual Materials YOUTH}
427-2023 CH 08/21/2023  08/21/2023 AMAZON $384,59
445-2023 CH 08/24/2023  08/24/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES 467.35
Account Total: $851.94
Account Code: 1000-120-419-0000 Other - Library Matsrials and Information
442-2023 CH 08/24/2023  08/24/2023 AMAZON $87.48 o]
Account Total: $87.48
Account Code: 1000-210-321-0000 Telephore
401-2023 CH 08/11/2023  08/11/2023 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $695.80 c
Account Total: $695.80
Account Code: 1000-210-332-0000 Maintenance and Repair on Equipment
392-2023 CH 08/07/2023  08/07/2023 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $220.00
452-2023 CH 08/28/2023  08/28/2023 PC CoPilot 725.00
Account Total: $945.00
Account Code: 1000-210-334-000C Trash Remaoval
453-2023 CH 08/28/2023  08/28/2023 Solid Waste And Recycling $112.00 Q
Account Total: $112.00
Account Code: 1000-210-339-000C Other - Property Maint. Repair & Security Sve
366-2023 CH 08/03/2023  08/03/2023 House Cleaning Genie $642.02 c
400-2023 CH 08/11/2023  08/11/2023 House Cleaning Genie 314.94 c
404-2023 CH 08/17/2023  08/17/2023 RENTWEAR, INC. 63.69 c
406-2023 CH 08/17/2023  08/17/2023 House Cleaning Genie 302.80 C
425-2023 CH 08/21/2023  08/21/2023 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & LANDSCAPING LLC 253.00 Q
448-2023 CH 08/28/2023  08/28/2023 House Cleaning Genie 308.87 Q
Account Total: $1,885.32
Account Code; 1000-210-361-0000 Electricity
352-2023 CH 08/16/2023  07/27/2023 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $3,012.14 o
Account Total: $3.012.14
Account Code:; 1000-210-363-0000 Natural Gas
393-2023 CH 08/15/2023  08/07/2023 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $480.19 c
Account Total: $489.19
Account Code: 1000-210-452-0000 Property Maintenance/Repair Supplies & Parts
364-2023 CH 08/03/2023  08/03/2023 QUILL CORPORATION $45.99 c

Page 4 of 6



MINERVA PUBL.IC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/11/2023 5:22:24 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2023.2
August 2023
Payment
Payment or  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor [ Payee Amount Status
368-2023 CH 08/03/2023  08/03/2023 dray home repair 50.00 c
444-2023 CH 08/24/2023  08/24/2023 Spotless Washing 260.00 8]
445-2023 CH 08/24/2023  08/24/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES 139.99 C
447-2023 CH 08/28/2023  08/28/2023 CLEAN - N - GREEN 85.00 o]
Account Total: $520.98
Account Code: 1000-230-299-0000 Other ~ Other Employee Fringe Benefits
445-2023 CH 08/24/2023  08/24/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES $18.41 C
Account Total: $18.41
Account Coda: 1000-230-312-0000 Travel and Meeting Expensg
367-2023 CH 08/03/2023  08/03/2023 KATHRYN A. HELLER $54.23 G
390-2023 CH 08/07/2023  08/07/2023 NEQ-RLS 5.00 ]
402-2023 CH 08/11/2023  08/11/2023 OHIO LIBRARY COUNCIL 400.00 C
423-2023 CH 08/21/2023  08/21/2023 Anna Minor 62.09 O
Account Total: $5821.32
Account Code: 1000-230-322-0000 Postage
373-2023 CH (8/04/2023  08/04/2023 POSTMASTER $4.67 C
Account Total: $4.687
Account Code;  1000-230-329-0000 Other - Communications,Printing and Publicity
445-2023 CH (8/24/2023  08/24/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES $12.00 c
454-2023 CH 08/31/2023  08/31/2023 MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 80.00 0
Account Total: $92.00
Account Code: 1000-230-351-0000 Rents and Leases
426-2023 CH 08/21/2023  08/21/2023 copeca $467.95 o
Account Total: $467.95
Account Code: 1000-230-390-0000 Other - Purchased and Contracted Services
370-2023 CH 08/03/2023  08/03/2023 PAYCHEX $15.00 c
307-2023 CH 08/10/2023  08/10/2023 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVIGES, INC. 78.80 c
Account Total: $93.80
Account Code: 1000-230-451-0007 General Administrative Supplies{OFFICE SUPPLIES}
368-2023 CH 08/03/2023  08/03/2023 SCREENPOINTE, INC. $142.50 o
396-2023 CH 08/10/2023  08/10/2023 QUILL CORPORATION 147.98 c
405-2023 CH 08/17/2023  08/17/2023 AMAZON 59.75 c
438-2023 CH 08/24/2023  08/24/2023 AMAZON 195.46 o]
440-2023 CH 08/28/2023  08/28/2023 QUILL CORPORATION 10.99 C
455-2023 CH 08/31/2023  09/01/2023 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK 25.00 c
456-2023 CH 08/31/2023  09/01/2023 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK 20,00 c
Account Total: $601.68

Account Code:

1000-230-590-0511 Other - Other{Information Technology}

Page 5 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/11/2023 5:22:24 PM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2023.2
August 2023
Payment
Paymentor  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
445-2023 CH 08/24/2023 08/24/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES $12.95 Cc
Account Total: $12.95

Report Total:

$60,655.08

Type: AM — Accounting Manual Warrant, AW — Accounting Warrant, IM — Investment Manual Warrant, IW — Investment Warrant, PM —
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR — Payroll Warrant, RW — Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW — Skipped Warrant, WH — Withholding Warrant,
WS — Special Warrant, POS ADJ — Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ — Negative Adjustment, POS REAL — Positive Reallocation , NEG

REAL — Negative, CH - Account Charge, MR - Memo Receipt
Status: C — Cleared, O~ Outstanding, V — Voided, B - Batch

Page 6 of 6



Z 1o | abed

0000-268-0001

%0000  000% 00°0% 00°0% Bugeiod(-UON SNOSUBIOSIA - JOUI0

%0000 00°00G$ 00°0% 00°008% SJUBLISSINALIISY B0URINSUE 0000-2.8-0001
%LLLLL  29'999% 9£°c8% 00°062% WetuAediang 10} spuney  0000-1/8-0001
%091°05L 80°GZ$- 80°6/% 00°0G6$ {Advyan NOLYYd AT10d [M1S3H}swooy Bunesiy jo [ejusy  /102-1£8-0001
%0r9'16  9£'8% ¥9°16$ 00°001$ ajesay Joj saljddng Jo 8leg  0000-0Z8-0001
%LP8LL L7 S95%- L7 G95°e$ 00°000c$ SIUSLUISBAL| U SPUSPIAI] 10 188i83U]  0000-L0Z-000L
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ suolleuOq pue SYIS) ‘SUCHINAAUOD - JBUIO  0000-069-0001
%0000  000% 00'0$ 00'0$ §8858UISNg - SUONNGLIUCY PLIOLISBIUN  0000-ZS9-0001
%628°90L  GL'E/2$- SLELZ VS 00°000°F$ S[ENPIAIPU] - SUOHNGLIUCY PRIOLISBIUN  0000-159-0001
%0000  000% 00°0% 00°0% SUDIEPUNO - SUOHNGUILCD PBjolgsey  0000-€19-0001
%EEEBL  00°GZES 00°6/L°L$ 00°005°1$ { ONIQYIH YIWANS HLNOAISeSSoUISNg - SUCINQUIUCD PRIOINSSY  §10Z-219-0001
%0000  000% 00°0% 00°0% $8$SOUISNg - SUORNQUIUCY PRIIISAY  000C-¢19-0001
%0000  000% 00°0% 00°0% slenplagpul - SUONGLIUCY PaIolIsay  0000-119-0001
%09 852608 PAMANNS 00°008% {334 Xvdlsead pue saut] uolieg - JOYIO 86£0-665-000
%EL089  06'8.7% 01°120'1% 00°005'1% {d3dVd Y INPddisea4 pue seul4 uoled - 1sYl0  ZGL0-66£-0001
%0000  89°8¥%- 89°87$ 00°0% $294 pue SSUil UDIEd - JBYIO  0000-66€-0001
%0000 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ $294 JEUILDG pue $se|d uoled  0000-09£-6001
%G90°80L  ELTLYLS- cL168'LS 00°062°L$ swloau] sulyoey pajesadQ-ulo) uoled 0000-0¥E-0001
%0000  000$ 00°0% 006°0$ {334 a¥vD LSOT}8Lu00u] Wa)| }507 pue salld Uoled +1£0-01£-0001
%SZL 80l GZOL$- ST TRA 00°002$ {W3LI LSOTieWooU| Wy 1507 pue sauid uoded ZLe0-01£-000)
%0976/  B65TL$ L 2l2$ 00°06£$ {S334 ¥ SINILIOWOoU| WaY) 180T PUB SBul4 UonRd | LE0-0LE-000L
%T66'C9 096948 0L 2/9°CLS 00 vL8°1TS {00 VNVIGNNTODEES - pung Aleiqri oyand  £100-0¥2-0001
%SYe Y9 +620.29% 90°'/G9'GL1$ 00°09€'821$ {09 ToYYvDleEs - pund Aeigriollgnd  Z1.00-0¥2-0001
%IL¥'89  SL'6Z200Z% 07 618 FEYS GG BYGE'GE9s {00 MyviStems - pung Aleigrialjand | 1L00-0#2-0001
%0000  000% 00°0% 00'0$ PIg-UI-SILRID) O181S POlOMISSY  0000-222-0001
%0000  000% 00°0% 00'0% pIy-U|-Sjueis) j2iepa.] pejoilsey  0000-Z12-0001
%0FFSe  ¥981$ 9¢°9% 00'6Z$ soxe] 18007 - BUIO  0000-061-0001
POAISDOY aauejeg INUIAIY ”_.mm_o:m sSWwieN Junoday JPOS WUNOIOY

% QLA Jebpng leui4
Jeseuss 000 pUnd
£202/1£/8 JO SY
pund Ag
Z'€20Zr NYN SNIEIS SNUIAIY

Wd G61-G £20C/L /B ALNNOD MYVLS "Advddl 3i18nd YAHININ



¢ fo z sbed

%SGS6/9  S8'ETTTLES 0L°€8T° 1165 GG 20S'6¥83 J[e101 podoy
%0000  £520L$- £5°20LS 00°0% }B10L-0NS 100 pund
%0000  00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% Ul - SUySUBLL 0000~ LE6-100%
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sjuswasinquiiey 82UBINSU| 0000-Z/8-100%
%0000  82'L0LY- 87 L0LS 00°0% SJUSLISSAU| UO SPUSPIAIC 10 1S8ISIU]  GGOC-104-100%
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 00°0% {1euoQ 1353 9NBI}SIRNPIAIPU| - SLONNGLIUOD PRIIISBIUN ¥Z0Z-159-1 00V
%0000 G2 0% G2 0$ 00°0% S[ENDIAIPU] - SUORNGLIUOD PEIOLISeIUn  0000-159-100%
ETNELE] asuejeg anuaaay 39bpng SWEN JUNoIDYy apos JUN0o3Y
% QLA 1ebpng jeuty
_ sjoaloid [ended L00% ;pung
%EVE L9 8E9TETITS 1171812158 6G°205'678% [B301-qNS 000L PUn4
£202/1£/8 1O sY
pung Ag
Z'£20ZA NVN SNJelS 2NUaAdY

Nd S¥-61-G €20&/1LL/6 ALNNOD MHYLS "AYvHalT DIM19Nd YAHINIW



10 1 98ea “UOIRLLIoIUI peloa|as s1oalial Hoday
%000°0 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% o o% {STYNOISSZI0Yd-NONISaueles 4 £000-GLL-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°03% 00'0% 00°0% 0003 oo'0% {8317ddNS FOIS40)saNddNg sAgens|uWpY [B1BUSS)  000-LS-01 1-000L
%0000 00°0% o003 00°0% 0008 0o 0% 00°0% {zz11 vogeuoq snowkuouy WnoAdsanddng  8z0z-05+-0LL-000L
%EEGED 00°0% LELFEEE BO8SH 1S 0000078 00'0% 00’03 {831NddNS ONINYHOCUdIseIddng  51L.00-05+-0L 1-000L
%LE0LL 00'1L0E'TS C0'ZLFS 00°0% 00eLLTS 0o0% 00°0% {pung |emodiseaineg PRORIUGD PUB PISBUOING - 1BYI0  ZBE0D-06E-0L4-0001
%0000 005912 0oo% 00°0% 005912 oo0s% 00'0% {pung sspuruo}secialeg pejoequOD) pUR PESEYDING - 80 LBE0-065-0LL-000L
%0L6FL 00°0% 16FLE €05z 00eoLy 0003 00°0$ SAUAIBG PSIIBILIOY PUB PSSEIOING - IS0 0000-06€-0LL-000L
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 0008 00°0% 00'0% ssopueg juoD [eNelel ARIQIT  0000-08E-0LL-00CL
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00"0% 00°0% 00°0% {1d Juesb w4 yiesH [ElUSISeIINBS PRIDRIUCY PUE PESBYINY  §L0Z-D0S-CLL-000L
%0000 00°0$ 00'0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00'o$ {wHEN NCLYYd AT100 [W1STu)senines peloequeg pue peseyamnyd  L10Z-008-01-000}
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 0o0% 00°0% sysusg wswiodwaun G 0000-16Z-01L-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'02€°1% 00°0L8'1% 00°0% 00°0% uonesusdwos SISNIOM G 0000-622-011-000L
%0000 00°0% 00'0$ 00°6$ 00°0% 00°0% 000% SoUBINSUL UOISIA  0000-F2Z-0L L-G00)
%0000 00°0% 0008 00°0$ co'03 o003 00°0% aoueInsul BJUC  OCO0-EZ2-01L-0G0L
%28 B 000% SE'8IZ% 891ZLS 00°00F$ 0008 0004 BouBINSU| SPT  COGO-GZZ-0L1L-000)
%PEl £e 00'0% BYZOK 0SS ZL095LLS 00°€20'6F$ 0008 00°0% @ouRInsu| uopeziiedsoH / [Bolpeil 00CO-L2Z-0L1-000}
%0208 EE6Fle 2979EES o003 00¥%L¥'ss 00'0% 00°0% AP A Q0CO-E1Z-011-0004
YTHEEY 85°0V1°615 L 0ELEES 00°05% 00 LLZ°2SS 00°0% 00°0% WSISAS JusWaley seadodwg oiqnd oo 4  0000-LEZ-0L 1-0004
%LPLGY E6'FP0'GE I01L39°6% 00°0% 00°9ZL %1% 00°0% 0008 {SHTHHOM IDINGISISUBES O S000-0LE-01 1-0001
%.L1G°SY 2190L°T8 LA 00°0% 00°000'% 00°0% 0003 {saLnliLsensisouees a4 $0006-0LL-011-000)
%18¢'e9 I9ZIS'e8s £3Tra'BELS 0g9°2€% 00°£5z'z728 00°0$ 00°0% {STYNOISSIJON-NON}SSUEIBS O €00G-GL L-01 L-000%
%992°99 00°5L0°'01% 00'0PFZES 00°0% o0'sL5'8rs 00°0$ 000% {SYInVYNYINISeURES G Z000-0LL-0) 1-000
%2868 69 2LLEVS 1£7185°09% 00°0% 00'682°501% 00°0% co'0% {S3dvIvS IAILVHLSINIKAYISeURES O L0OG-0LL-0L 1-0001
%0000 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 003 soueEeS a 0000-GL1-011-0001
%0000 00°6$ 0003 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0o0% {S3VTYS FAILVELSININGYISSUBES O L000-G0L-0} L-000L
%000°0 00'0% 000 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 0o’ {esuadx3 juels 61 pIROSHBYIO - 18I0 0Z0Z-065-001-0001
%G000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 0ro% 0003 {211 voneuoq snowAuouy yinoAlsenddng  £Z0Z-05+-001-000L
saanipusadxy aJsuejeq saunypuadxy glx SouUBKWINSUT 10} uvoneudosddy waunsnipy LeZl JWeN JURo3Y |8poD IUNCIIY
oL O1A pasRquInausuly BAIPSIR JIBLIRYD eul4 asueiqunouy ajuelquINaug
A0} PRAISSTY 10} pansasay
Z¥'S06'1EPS ‘@oueleg yse) [eloL
FEV59'69% 2aurjeyg paj00d-UoN
80°152'998% ‘eaueleg ps|ood
[elauzsy _U_._Bu_
€T0T/LEMR IO SY
pundg Ag
Z'€202A NVN sniejs uoneudosddy

Nd Z21:02°6 £202/11/6

ALNNGCD MYUVLS "AYWHEIT D11ENd YAYINIA



+j0 z abed ‘uUoTeWIOLUl pRYDa|as Sioaljal Hoday
%858'59 00'0% 26206 L% 20°260°7% 0°000ZLS 00°0% 00°0% seQ) |eimeN  0000-£92-01LZ-000L
%B0SEE 0008 95°9.475 ¥ egis 000045 00°0% 0004 abemag pue ;@lEAL  0000-Z98-012-0001
%P9 0L 00°0% LLeSs'eLg 829028 00°000'%2$ 00'0% 00°0% fyoigoe|3  0000-198-012-0001
%l L9EE 00°000'vH SLLIE'GLE SR'Ze6028 O0FZE 7S 0o'o% 0004 oAg Aunoeg g seday uiew Aisdoid - 380 0000-888-012-0001
Y%rED ¥ 00°0% 009585 Qrri$ 0002 LS 00°0% 00°0% jerolwsy Ysell  QQ00-FEE-CLZ-000L
Y GE 9e T LLE LG8 LS 05Z08'6% 00°006° L% 00'0% 000 wswdinbz uo sjgday pue ssueuINEl  0000-2EE-0LZ-000L
%ELDLL 00°0% L9'E12'9 6L'9E5°2S 00'052°8% 00'0% 00'0% auoydalel  Q0OO-1L2E-0L2-000L
%0000 0008 00'0% Q008 o008 00°0% 00°0% uonesusdwog sIScp 0 0000-62¢-012-0001
%0000 00'0$ 00°0% o0oY 00r0% 00'0% 0004 2URIPSN G 0000-E1L2-0LZ-0001
%0000 0008 000 aoeg 0008 00°0% 00°0% wsisAg JusLwaigey sseAodw3 ognd oo Q00001 LE-GLZ-0001L
%0000 000$ 00'0% 00'0% 00r0% 00'0% oo'o% {syOM IDINGTSISSLRIBS O S000-011-0LZ-0001
%EEL L 0070% 86'EEZ'LE Z0'99L'LS 00°000°c% 00°0% 00°0% {1ddnNg DNISSID0Nd ? ONIDOTV.IVOsaddns - 180 8000-65+-C21-0001
%8GLEL 00°559% ZAETLS 81'1Zi$ 00'006% 00°0% 000% UGRELLIOW| pug S[eusiepy ARIQIT - 1800 Q0006150210001
%OBEZL S0°8ELS 56719g% 000 00°005% 00'0f 000 uajelolsay pue Jedey [eUSTel ATexT  0000-91i-GZ1-000%
20000 0008 00'0% 00 od 00°0% 00'0% oo'o$ salueys f sea4 ueo] MRIGEOIL}  0000-CLP-0ZL-0001
%0000 00'0% 00 0% 0008 0008 00'0% 000 UCleUUIojU| PUE SeoiMag sindwed 0000k Ly-021-0001
Al 907Z65'L% L9°269°LS €E0LLS 00°000'F$ o0od 00'0$ {HLNOA Seual2 [ensSIACIpNylSEUSIRI] ENSIAOPOY  9002-8LF-021-0001
%0000 00700Z% 0004 00 g% 00°002% 00'0% ooog {800 HLNOASBUSEK [ENSWOPYY  $00Z-EL-0ZL-000L
%ELE'R9 00'0% GOLLLLLE LE'ZEZ'8s 00'000'92% 00'0$ 0008 {INILNOD F1avavOTNMOISIBUSE [ensiholpry  LG01-E H-~02L-0001
%08L LE £LGR5'ZS 86'88E°L$ BRGZ0LS 00°000°'S% 00'0% 0004 {11nay sreuaer ensinopnylsieusiely [ensiolpry  8001-€L-0Z1L-0001
%iQETL 0008 82°G90'GH ZLEE'LS 0000028 00'0% 000d s(eApolad  00B0-E H-02L-000L
%0000 00'0% oo 0003 oo0% 000 000 {pung sycog ynpy ayb3}sie|udied pue sijoog  ZZ02Z-1 L-02L-0C0L
%l 2099 29Ces'ts QL PESELE 825 TS 0C000'61% o00s o0od {8004 "Ld3a HLNOAs®Udwed pue 4008 000Z-1 L#-02L-0001
%ELOLY 19vEL'eS BOZELCLE SOEY9'GS 00°008'LZS oo 00°0% {83008 "Ld3d LTnavisieiudwed pue syeog  Q00L-1 L+-0Z1-000L
%0000 00°005% o00s 00°0s 00°005$ 0008 00'os {issop-sivog JInpy uoleucq)sRIYdwEd PUE $300g  60L0-L -021-000%
%0000 00°0% 000 00°c$ co'0% 0008 000$ spydiued pue sjoog 0000 L-02L-000L
%0000 00°0% aood 00°0% ou0% oo 00od uojesusdlc) SISO (1 0000-52Z-0Z1L-0001
%0000 00°0% o0'0s 00'es 00°0$ oo'o$ 00'0% SOURINSU UTISEA 00002202 L-000 )
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00'es 00°0$ o0'0$ 0008 souelnsuf [ejusQ  0000-E€E-0ZL-000k
%0000 000 00°0% 00°G% 0r'os$ 00'o$ oos ajURINSU| BN 0000-Z2E-0ZL-000)
%0000 00'0% 00'o% 0Uos 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% SOUBINSU| UONEZENDSOH / [BAIPSI 0000-122-0Z1-0C0)
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 0ocs 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% SURIPSW A 0000-E12-021-0001
%000°0 00°a% 0004 00°0% 0003% 00'0% 00°0% Welsis aweuney seefodw oKnd oO O 0000-1L2-0Z1L-0001
saunipuadxzg 2oueeg sainjpuadxy QA SOURIGQUINDIUT 103 uonendoiddy weunsnlpy LEZL LEIZL aweN JURosY apoD UNOIDY
o, QLA pRlJagunousur BAI9S0Y JUILING [eug AJUBIGLINILS DIURIQUINIUZE
10} pariasay l1oj panlasay
£E0T/1E/8 10 Y
pung Ag
&'E202A NN snjels wonedoiddy

Nd €1-02°G €20e/L L6 ALNNOD MHV1S "AEVHE J1T8Nd YAYANIW



¥ 40 ¢ abeg ‘UORBULIOJL Pa)D3|as s1oalis) Hodsy
%L 66 0008 L6'266'2% 60 L% 00'000°E$ 00°0% 000 {ABojouysa] uopeLLOMUMBRO - IS0 LLS0-065-0£2-000L
%0000 00°0$ 00'0% s o0'os 00'0% 00'0% o -Pmo  0000-065-082-0001
%0000 00'0% 00'0% 000028 00 00Z$ 00°0% 00°0% SlusluesINqUIRY puB SpLNay  Q000-0SS-0£Z-0001
%SGL9Y 00°0% 00'9% oOrzZLe oo0ELS 0004 00'0% SJUSWSsassyY U SSXEL G 0000-025-082-0001
%896'G2 00°0% BFELL'9LS 15°/80°6% OO LEZT TS 00'0% 00°0% sdiyssequisy pue ssna 0000-015-052-0001
%l0L LF 00°0% & rLS 89'951% 00°00E$ 00'0% 00°0% ajEsey [0} peseyaind seddng  0000-SH-082-0001
%C6Z 93 0003 227986'L$ ETLLOLE 00000 00°0% 00'0% {5317ddN$ F01H-0}senddng sanessiuIpY [B/BUSS 2000 LSF-0EZ-0001
%0000 Go0% 000§ o0os 00'0% 000% 00'0% {1’ SOAS H3 LNdWODISaoInes Pejoequo)) PUe PeSEYING - JBUIQ  $100-068-082-000L
%995’ L6 00°89.% 09°228'G1% 0k 633 000vE'LLS 0003 00°0% SBOISG PIIORAUOD PUR PSSEYIING -0 0000-068-0EZ-0001
%000'05 0o0% 007es't$ 00vesLg 00gro'es 00'0% 00'0% sas spomiaN Bugunoody uuaiun - Q000-gL€-062-0001
%000°0 00'6S£ES 00°0% 00°0% 00°'65€'24 000§ 000% saojeg Buplpny  0Q00-1AE-0£2-00C)
%e61 69 o00% 01°086'e$ 06'67L LS 00'089°6% 00°0% 00°90% S8SBOT pUB SJUSH  0000-L9E-0€2-0001
%00G°0 00°05Z% 00°0$ 00'0% ooases 6003 00'0% swnwald puog AlEpd  0000-E4E-0£Z-0001
%l¥0'L6 0o'0% ZLr0L'6% Jrisgelord 00°G00°0LS oc0$ 00'0% slnflald asunsul Ausdold  0000-Ly£-0£2-00C1
Y%GZF e oL osz$ ¥ 20%% $E'GRY 8L 6rLS 0o 0% 000$ fypangng pue Bunuirg‘suogesunuwoy - B 000-62€-0£2-0001
%906°28 00°0% S9esr 1% 0070025 <o'e8yLS oeos 00°0% {30¥ ADNYDOVA FIAOTdNFIBUSIISADY  0100-828-0£2-0001
%0007001 000$ 28°05% 00'0$ 28'05% Ga0% 0008 {SNOILYDand 8 say TvoITibusaieapy  5000-GZ€-082-0001
%000°0 o00% 00°0% 00'0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% Buguug  0000-p2€-0EZ-0001
%508°86 00'0% 192618 6828 00°00z$ 00°0% 00°0% abEisod  Q000-228-082-000L
%099'08 00'008% 0gele't$ Or'9g LS 00 oo0‘es 00'08 00'0% asuadxg Bugessly pus toaell  OOD0-ZLE-0£Z-00CL
%000°0 60°0% 00°0% on'og 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% s@a4 pue seng  0000-LLE-0EZ-000L
%E89E GO 0PrS L7 gL 65 L¥E 000054 0008 a0od siyeueq sbuuy sefojdws Jewo -JeyI0  0000-662-0EZ-0001
%0000 0G0% 00°0% o0os 00°es 00°0% 00°0% sjyauag souednsy| - 1BYIQ  Q000-622-0£2-0001
%000°0 Go0s 00'0$ o0'o$ 000§ 00'0$ 00'0% uogesusdwos S:HOM 4 D000-622-05Z-0001
%000°0 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 000$ 00'0% sJueInsu| UCIsIA - 0000-F22-0EZ-0001
%0000 000% 00°0$ oo'o$ 00°0% 000§ 00°0% soueINsU| (BJUSQ  0000-£22-0£Z-0001
%0000 Co0$ 00°0% 00'0% a0og 00°0% 00% souminsul Y QO00-222-0€2-00CL
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% a00s 00'0$ 00'0% aoueInsy| UoRez|eydsoH f2olpel  0000-1.22-0£Z-0001
%0060 00'0s$ ac'os o0o$ 000k 00°0$ 00'0% amalpsil 0 0000-€L2-0£2-000L
%0000 co0$ 000$ 00°0% a0og 00°0$ 00'od wershs uswalgey seefojdw ognd oUo 4 0000-L1Z-082-0001
%0000 00'0s$ 000s 00'0% a0s 00°0$ 00°0% {S31vyTYS SAILVHLSININAYISeLe’s d  1000-01 L-0£2-000)
%00L89 00°0$ 00v2L'eS 00'9:2°1% 00000%$ G0°0% 00'0% sHed g salddng Jledayeoueuauiely Auadold  0000-25¥-0LZ-0001
%000°0 00°0% 0G0$ 00°0% 0008 00°0$ 000§ SaolAlag PIJOBUOD PUB pasBYIING - JSUIQ  0000-06£-0LZ-000)
saanupuadxy aouereg saunypuadx3 @lA 9JuUBRK]UNDUT 10} uoneudoiddy weunsnipy LE/ZL VERL SWEN JUR0ISY 2pOoo JUNCDIY
o Q1A passqunousun BAISSY JUSLINTD jeurq SoUBIqUIN3UT Iueaqunaug
10} PAAISSDY 10} paatasay
€20Z/LE/8 IO sV
purig Ag
ZEE0eA NV snelg uoneudosddy

Nd 210G £202/1L 116

ALNNOD MEVLS "A8vddI 21M78Nd YAHINIW



¥ Jo ¥ sbeg "UORELLIOMI PA0S;as 1538l Hodsy
Y% ZE TS LLGP0°9LE% 9€°'8E5'STes £5°918°20L% 00°LO¥¥00' L 00°0% 00'0% ‘2j0] Hoday
%685 0F 00 0L7'E5$ 000ES'98$ o008 00000068 0003 00°0% el puny sjosford jendes
%0000 000% 0008 00°08% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% {pung |puucoohUSIUdIbT pug sumrung | Z0Z-082-094-100F
%8LL LY 00°041'8% 00°0£5°9€$ 0 0% 00°000°'5¥$ 0008 00°0$ wewdinbz pue aiung  0000-052-09.-100F
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 0008 0004 000% {uogeueq speis3 sbolspowoncidw) Buiping  $Z0Z-0vL-094-L00F
%0000 0008 0008 0 0% 00°0% 0008 00°6% {pung suucpophuewsacidw) pue  LZ0Z-024-08.-100F
%000°C 00000's% 000§ 00°0% 00'000's$ 000$ 00°0% usweAcidw| PUBT  000G-0Z4-094-100F
%0000 00'000°0F$ 00 6% 00°0$ 00°000°0F$ 00°0$ 00 0% saNioey uo Nledey pue BoUBUSIERY  0000-LEE-09.-L00Y
samnjipuadxg souejeg sanypuadxg LA SOUBIQINOUT G uoneudosddy jusugsnipy LEZL LeizL ALBN JLUNOISY PO WNCDIY
% 1A PRIAqUINIUBLM DAIBSIY RN [eury SOUBIQUNIUT sauBIgLINduy
101 paAIasay k0] paniasay
66122598 eouURjeg Yse) [e10L
AreLo'cLs :20UE|Eg PSjood-LUCN
E090L°LLPS souejeg psjood
sjo8loag eyden  tpund
%6L7 EG LLois'eees 9E"800°68F3 £5°0L8°Z0LS 00'10F'vL6% 00°0% 00'0% JEIO] pung [e1susg
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 6003 00°0% {esuadig el §) piroolsesn Bupueuig leqIp - B0 0Z0Z-066-086-0001
%0000 SEH00LS 00°0% 00'0% SEYFY0LS 000% 00°0% sepusBuuos  0000-0S6-0£6-0001
%0000 00°000°0015 000$ 00'0% 00°000°001% 00°0% 00°0% NQ - s19jsuel) 0 Q000-016-GL6-0001
%0000 00°0% 00'0% Q0% 00°6% 00 os 00°03% Watudinbz pue sainpng  0000-052-092-0001
sainypuadxy aoueleg samppusdxg QLA OUBIQRNIUS Jo) uogeudoiddy Waugsnipy 1g1EL | X rd N AN NIy apon JUNoasy
% GLA PaJsgumousun BAI9SOY JUDLIND HeH A aauzIgunoug SoLBK|WINILES
10y pRAasSaY o] pamiasay
€T0Z/1E/8 30 SY
pung Ag
ZEZ0ZA NYN sme)g uopepdoiddy

Nd €1-0¢G €T/ L6

ALNNGCO MHVLES ANyl 21M18Nd YAYININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 8/31/2023

Posted 9/11/2023 4:35:29 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $982,386.57
Receipts: + $649,907.64
Payments: - $647,670.61
Adjustrments: + $1.31
Current UAN Balance as of 08/31/2023: $984,624.91
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 08/31/2023: $984,624.91
Entered Bank Balances as of 08/31/2023: $994,852.01
Deposits in Transit; + $0.00
Outstanding Payments: - $10,327.10
Qutstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 08/31/2023; $984,624.91

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

9/11/2023 5:20:40 PM
UAN v2023.2

There are no outstanding receipts as of 08/31/2023.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 08/31/2023.

Page 1 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/11/2023 5:20:40 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2023
Posted 9/11/2023 4:35:29 PM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balanhce Difference

Primary PRIMARY $419,694.15 $227,324.52 $227,324.52 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT $191.00 $191.00 $191.00 $0.060
Secondary PETTYCASH2 $53.00 $62.20 $62.20 $0.00
Investment CD042517 $21,760.48 $21,769.72 $21,769.72 $0.00
Invastment CD072716 $21,745.22 $21,819.59 $21,819.59 $0.00
Investment cD08z2817 $21,980.83 $22,065.03 $22,065.03 $0.00
Investment CDAR-HUNT $0.00 $75,013.46 $75,013.48 $0.00
Investment HNB-Saving $50,052.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment Hunt. MM $0.00 $162,051.66 $162,051.66 $0.00
Investment Maney Mark $463,874.76 $464,654.83 $484,654.83 $0.00
Investment STAROHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: $999,361.31 $994,952.01 $994,952.01 $0.00

Page20of8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY.

9/11/2023 5:20:40 PM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2023
Posted ©/11/2023 4:35:29 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 351-2023 07/27/2023 DEMCO, INC. $161.92
PRIMARY Electronic 390-2023 08/07/2023 NEO-RLS $5.00
PRIMARY Electronic 423-2023 08/21/2023 Anna Minor $62.09
PRIMARY Electronic 425-2023 08/21/2023 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $253.00

LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 435-2023 08/24/2023 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $160.52

INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 436-2023 08/24/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $280.00

PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 437-2023 08/24/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $7,172.92

OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 430-2023 08/24/2023 AMAZON $195.46
PRIMARY Electronic 440-2023 08/24/2023 AMAZON $39.94
PRIMARY Electronic 441-2023 08/24/2023 AMAZON $24.53
PRIMARY Electronic 442-2023 08/24/2023 AMAZON $87.48
PRIMARY Electronic 443-2023 08/24/2023 AMAZON $156.11
PRIMARY Efectronic 444-2023 08/24/2023 Spotless Washing $200.00
PRIMARY Electronic 447-2023 08/28/2023 CLEAN-N - GREEN $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 448-2023 08/28/2023 House Cleaning Genie $308.87
PRIMARY Electronic 450-2023 08/28/2023 AMAZON $97.42
PRIMARY Electronic 451-2023 08/28/2023 AMAZON $119.84
PRIMARY Electronic 452-2023 08/28/2023 PC CoPilot $725.00
PRIMARY Electronic 453-2023 08/28/2023 Solid Waste And Recycling $112.00
PRIMARY Electronic 454-2023 08/31/2023 MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF $80.00

: COMMERCE
$10,327.10

Page 3 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/11/2023 5:20:40 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2023
Posted 9/11/2023 4:35:29 Pi
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 312-2023 07/13/2023 LOVELESS EXTERMINATING $120.00
PRIMARY Electronic 319-2023 07/20/2023 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $4.126.37
PRIMARY Electronic 320-2023 07/20/2023 ALLIED INFOTECH $361.95
PRIMARY Elecironic 337-2023 07/22/2023 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $253.00
. LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 341-2023 0Q7/22/2023 JASON BUMBICO $296.46
PRIMARY Electronic 344-2023 07/28/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $440.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 345-2023 07/28/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $280.00
PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 346-2023 07/27/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $7,172.92
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 349-2023 07/27/2023 TREASURER, STATE OF QHIO $360.00
PRIMARY Electronic 350-2023 07/27/2023 PC CoPilot $725.00
PRIMARY Electronic 352-2023 08/16/2023 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $3.012.14
PRIMARY Electronic 353-2023 07/27/2023 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $160.51
INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 355-2023 07/28/2023 Ohio Department of Taxation $494.45
PRIMARY Electronic 356-2023 07/28/2023 City of Canton $26.04
PRIMARY Electronic 357-2023 07/28/2023 City of Loulsville $35.88
PRIMARY Electronic 358-2023 07/28/2023 RITA $394.59
PRIMARY Electronic 360-2023 07/29/2023 Solid Waste And Recycling $112.00
PRIMARY Electronic 361-2023 07/29/2023 Bradbury Miller Associates $1,453.65
PRIMARY Electronic 363-2023 08/04/2023 CHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $6,792.09
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 364-2023 08/03/2023 QUILL CORPORATION $45.99
PRIMARY Electronic 365-2023 08/03/2023 Kanopy Inc. $32.40
PRIMARY Electronic 366-2023 08/03/2023 House Cleaning Genig $642.02
PRIMARY Electronic 367-2023 08/03/2023 KATHRYN A. HELLER $54.23
PRIMARY Electronic 368-2023 08/03/2023 dray home repair $50.00
PRIMARY Electronic 369-2023 08/03/2023 SCREENPOINTE, INC. $142.50
PRIMARY Electronic 370-2023 08/03/2023 PAYCHEX $15.00
PRIMARY Electronic 373-2023 08/04/2023 POSTMASTER $4.67
PRIMARY Electronic 374-2023 08/10/2023 Jennifer Baker $363.91
PRIMARY Electronic 375-2023 08/10/2023 Jennifer Bates $1,383.14
PRIMARY Electronic 376-2023 08/10/2023 Thomas Dillie $1,632.03
PRIMARY Electronic 377-2023 08/10/2023 Kathy Eddy $56.81
PRIMARY Electronic 378-2023 08/10/2023 Kathryn Heller $1,251.01

Page 4 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/11/2023 5:20:40 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2023
Posted 9/11/2023 4:35:29 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 379-2023 08/10/2023 Heather Husted $187.38
PRIMARY Electronic 380-2023 08/10/2023 Donna Kohler $397.64
PRIMARY Electronic 381-2023 08/10/2023 LisaLutes $664.68
PRIMARY Electronic 382-2023 08/10/2023 Anna Minor $782.53
PRIMARY Electronic 383-2023 08/10/2023 Jersey Moss $36.26
PRIMARY Electronic 384-2023 08/10/2023 Kendra Selby $1,010.40
PRIMARY Electronic 386-2023 08/10/2023 Anne Tokos $99.06
PRIMARY Electrenic 386-2023 08/10/2023 Laken Underwood $888.78
PRIMARY Electronic 387-2023 08/10/2023 James Van Horne $480.83
PRIMARY Electrenic 388-2023 08/10/2023 Nicole Weber $838.06
PRIMARY Electronic 391-2023 08/07/2023 MIDWEST TAFE $2,108.02
FRIMARY Electronic 392-2023 08/07/2023 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO,, INC. $220.00
PRIMARY Electronic 303-2023 08/15/2023 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $489.19
PRIMARY Electronic 394-2023 08/11/2023 CHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $440.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 395-2023 08/10/2023 Kanopy Inc. $6.30
PRIMARY Electronic 396-2023 08/10/2023 QUILL CORPORATICN $147.98
PRIMARY Electronic 397-2023 08/10/2023 Il#\Jr\(l;!QUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $78.80
PRIMARY Electronic 398-2023 08/10/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $2,348.94
PRIMARY Electronic 399-2023 08/11/2023 AMAZON $28.97
PRIMARY Electronic 400-2023 08/11/2023 House Cleaning Genle $314.94
PRIMARY Electronic 401-2023 08/11/2023 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $695.80
PRIMARY Electronic 402-2023 08/11/2023 QOHIO LIBRARY COUNCIL $400.00
PRIMARY Electronic 403-2023 08/14/2023 AMAZON $312.18
PRIMARY Electronic 404-2023 08/17/2023 RENTWEAR, INC. $63.69
PRIMARY Electronic 405-2023 08/17/2023 AMAZON $59.75
PRIMARY Electronic 406-2023 08/17/2023 House Cleaning Genie $302.80
PRIMARY Electronic 407-2023 08/24/2023 Jennifer Baker $363.91
PRIMARY Electronic 408-2023 08/24/2023 Jennifer Bates $1,130.99
PRIMARY Electronic 409-2023 08/24/2023 Thomas Dillie $1,632.04
PRIMARY Electronic 410-2023 08/24/2023 Kathryn Heller $1,251.01
PRIMARY Electronic 411-2023 08/24/2023 Heather Husted $187.38
PRIMARY Electronic 412-2023 08/24/2023 Donna Kohler $397.64
PRIMARY Electronic 413-2023 08/24/2023 Lisa Lutes $641.87
PRIMARY Electronic 414.2023 08/24/2023 Anna Minor $782.53

Page 5of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/11/2023 5:20:40 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2023
Posted 2/11/2023 4:35:29 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 415-2023 08/24/2023 Jersey Moss §174.54
PRIMARY Electronic 416-2023 08/24/2023 Tabatha R Peterson $361.76
PRIMARY Electronic 417-2023 08/24/2023 Kendra Selby $761.78
PRIMARY Electronic 418-2023 08/24/2023 Anne Tokos $29.53
PRIMARY Electronic 419-2023 08/24/2023 Laken Underwood $792.45
PRIMARY Electronic 420-2023 08/24/2023 James Van Horne $480.83
PRIMARY Electronic 421-2023 08/24/2023 Nicole Weber $838.07
PRIMARY Electronic 424-2023 08/21/2023 THE REPOSITORY $13.00
PRIMARY Electronic 426-2023 08/21/2023 copeco $467.95
PRIMARY Etectronic 427-2023 08/21/2023 AMAZON $384.59
PRIMARY Electronic 429-2023 08/25/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $440.00

DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 430-2023 08/25/2023 Ohio Department of Taxation $408.25
PRIMARY Electronic 431-2023 08/25/2023 City of Canton $26.04
PRIMARY Electronic 432-2023 08/25/2023 City of Louisville $35.88
PRIMARY Electronic 433-2023 08/25/2023 RITA $389.63
PRIMARY Efectronic 434-2023 08/25/2023 EFTPS $1,833.88
PRIMARY Electronic 438-2023 08/24/2023 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $125.95
PRIMARY Electronic 445-2023 08/24/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES $755.42
PRIMARY Electronic 446-2023 08/29/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $6,846.07

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 449-2023 08/28/2023 QUILL CORPORATION $10.99
PRIMARY Electronic 455-2023 08/31/2023 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $25.00
PRIMARY Electronic 456-2023 08/31/2023 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $20.00
PRIMARY Chk Transfer 08/11/2023 Transfer-PRIMARY to PETTYCASH2 $13.87
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/01/2023 Transfer To Investment Hunt. MM $50,057.12
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/04/2023 Transfer To Investment Hunt. MM $75,013.46
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/10/2023 Transfer To Investment Hunt. MM $75,013.46
PRIMARY inv Transfer 08/10/2023 Transfer To Investment CDAR-HUNT $75,013.46

Fund 4001
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/25/2023 Transfer To Investment Hunt. MM $111,815.45
PETTYCASH2  Chk Transfer 08/04/2023 Transfer-PETTYCASH2 to PRIMARY $4.67
HNB-Saving fnv Transfer 08/01/2023 CLOSE INVESTMENT: HNB-Saving $50,057.12
HNB-Saving Inv Transfer 08/01/2023 HNB-Saving closing adjustment -$4.25
Hunt. MM Inv Transfer 08/10/2023 Transfer From Investment Hunt. MM $75,013.46
Hunt. MM Inv Transfer 08/10/2023 Transfer From Investment Hunt. MM $75,013.46

$654,314.00

Page 6 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 9/11/2023 5:20:40 PM
Cleared Receipts UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2023
Posted 9/11/2023 4:35:29 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Interest 148-2023 08/01/2023 HNB-Saving $4.25
PRIMARY Standard 143-2023 08/03/2023 Daily Recelpts-CNB Registers $85.45
PRIMARY Standard 149-2023 08/07/2023 Daily Receipis-CNB Registers $18.90
PRIMARY Standard 150-2023 08/10/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $93.90
PRIMARY Standard 1565-2023 08/10/2023 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,478.66
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 151-2023 08/11/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $13.87
PRIMARY Standard 153-2023 08/11/2023 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $47,007.13
PRIMARY Standard 154-2023 08/11/2023 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $12,503.37
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 162-2023 08/14/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $32.95
PRIMARY Standard 156-2023 08/17/2023 Dally Receipts-CNB Registers $9.00
PRIMARY Standard 157-2023 08/17/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $104.02
PRIMARY Standard 158-2023 08/21/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $69.21
PRIMARY Standard 15692023 08/21/2023 Dally Receipts-CNB Registers $175.20
PRIMARY Standard 160-2023 08/24/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $66.85
PRIMARY Standard 161-2023 08/28/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $20.64
PRIMARY Standard 162-2023 08/28/2023 Daily Receipis-CNB Registers $14.25
PRIMARY Standard 163-2023 08/28/2023 Daily Receipis-CNB Registers $23.60
PRIMARY Standard 164-2023 08/31/2023 Daily Receipls-CNB Registers $54.20
PRIMARY tnv Transfer 08/01/2023 CLOSE INVESTMENT: HNB-Saving $50,057.12
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/01/2023 HNB-Saving closing adjustment -$4.25
PRIMARY Chk Transfer 08/04/2023 Transfer-PETTYCASH2 to PRIMARY $4.67
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/10/2023 Transfer From Investment Hunt. MM $75,013.46
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/10/2023 Transfer From Investment Hunt. MM $75,013.46
PETTYCASH2  Chk Transfer 08/11/2023 Transfer-PRIMARY to PETTYCASHZ2 $13.87
CD042517 Interest 167-2023 08/25/2023 CD042517 $9.24
CDO72716 interest 168-2023 08/25/2023 CDO072716 $74.37
cDes2817 Interest 166-2023 08/28/2023 (D082817 $75.20
CDAR-HUNT Inv Transfer 08/10/2023 Transfer To Investment CDAR-HUNT $75,013.46
Fund 4001
Hunt. MM Inv Transfer 08/01/2023 Transfer To Investment Hunt. MM $60,057.12
Hunt. MM Inv Transfer 08/04/2023 Transfer To Investmeni Hunt. MM $75,013.46
Hunt. MM Inv Transfer 08/10/2023 Transfer To Investment Hunt. MM $75,013.46
Hunt. MM tnv Transfer 08/25/2023 Transfer To Investment Hunt. MM $111,815.45
Hunt. MM Interest 170-2023 08/31/2023 Hunt. MM $179.09
Money Mark Interest 165-2023 08/31/2023 Money Mark $778.78
$649,903.39

Page 7 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/11/2023 5:20:40 PM

Cleared Adjustments UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2023
Posted 9/11/2023 4:35:29 PM
Account Type Item # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
Money Mark Receipt Ad 165-2023 08/31/2023 Meney Mark $1.31
$1.31

Page 8 of 8



End

Minerva Public Library

August, 2023 Financial
Reports

Submitted for September,
2023 Board Meeting



